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, . .SENATOR FARLE.IGH DICKINSON,, JR;. [Chairman.]·: · .c0uld. 
, '· ,, . . • · ••. ••<,,.,.. . •. ' .•• 

we come to or..de r; · ladies and_ gentlemen, ,please.· 

. This is a hearing on Senate Concurren-t;. Resolution .. · 

No. 41, _a proposal to amend Artic"le·VI.II,. Section Ill of 

the Constitution of the State of New. Jei~se~ _'by a¢3.din~ a new . 

paragraph. 

By way of introduct~on, I· am Senator Farl.~~gh. S. 

Dickinson. On my left_ is my :col_l..ea~ue_ , __ S_ena~o:i; William 

Hiering. ij:e ·is the prime mover.of this propo5.al. 

Without in any way going irito it, ~he nature of the 

proposal is to define. the ow,nershi!) o_f meadmvlands in such 

a way that very v~;x:atious problems of title which have greatly 

added to the probiems of.certain meadowland claimants- or 

owners in the past can be settled. 

I think that it would be ap.propriate for me now to 

ask the Senator if he c~res to say anything in addition. 

SENATOR HIERING: No, Senator, I would prefer to wait 

until later. I think you have stated .fairly th~ proposition 

that is before us .. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: May_ I say that there are certain 

statements which have been submitted to us in-lieu of appearanceso 

Thes.e will be put in the. proceedings which will be available 

to any interested per sop as app.endic~s and. they are: one from 

the New Jersey Realty Title Insurance Company; from the . - . ' . ,',' ., 

. Mortgage Bankers A$SOCi.ation of New Jersey; one from the. 

Honorable Paul Amico·, Mayor "of ·secaucus;···ana'·.·there is another 

around somewhere r·have·-lost for·the moment,' but I will find it~ 
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I would like to call -as our f'irst wftnes·s M:t·. Norman 

Hardy of the Treasurer's Off ice, State of New Jersey, ·if· --.: 

he is in the room. -

NORMAN E .. HARDY: '"Good morning, Senators! 

I have' just given 'Mark Reife'r ~pies of the statement p~epa~e;d. 

in our office yesterday. u donut mind, I would just 

as soon not re·ad .it, but· gener lly state briefly our position 

that title· o"f the ·meadowlands nd. the·· flooded 1a:nds in New 

Jersey has gone back for many, many years to the interest 

of the trustees· for the ·supper, of .public· schools and thr01,igh 
. . . . . ' . 

them to the school children in New Jers~y and the State is 

opposed to s~rrende.ring that i. terest as SCR 41 proposes to 

surrender it,wi'.thbut som~ fu~t er court act.fan as proposed 

by the two bills, s 477 and 47 

The State Treasurer, as you probably know, is the 

statutory trustee now, since .the Division of . Investment handles 

most of the responsibilities for the Board of Trustees,to 

handle all matters dealing with the former Board of Trustees 

and the interest of the State t 1 rough the Board of Trustees 

in the'se tidela~ds - the truste s I intere"st is exercised by 
. . 

· him· and ·our position is· that th· s ·should· not be surrendered 

through a pill such as this and the statement that I left 

with you states his position~ 

[Mr" Hardy's ~ritt~n,sta ement can be found beginning 
on page . ~_9. of this tr nsqript.] 

SENATOR DICKINSON:,, Fo~ he r.eco3:7d, Mr.. Hardy, does ' 

the statement indicate . the spec· fie de$ignation of .. the interest 
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of the State? 

MR. HARDY: Yes, by citation, yes. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Fine\,, Thank you. 

Do you have any. q·uestions? 

SENA.TOR HIERING: No;. I haven't. 

SENATOR PlCKINSON: Thank you very much,. Mr. Hardy, 

and this statement will be in the record. 

MR. HARDY: Than_k ·you very much. 

SENATOR DICK:tNSON: Mr. Dorn, please, and would you 

be good enough to introduce yourself and-your interest or 

affiliation. 

E TE R DORN: My name. is Peter Dorn and I am 

Secretary· of th~ · ;New Jersey State -Charnbe,r of Commerce. 

My part in today's hearing will not pe lengthy .. I 

shall merely give· you some background upon the Chamber's 
' :.. . ' . 

interest in the riparian land title qu~stion ~nd subsequent 

witnesses will ?e making the major ·part of the State Chamber's 

presentation today. 

Everyone knows, of course·,· that this questi~~.m had 

its origins in the 1960 Superior-Court, Law Division decision 

in the case of Sisselman vs. State Highway Department .. rn 

effect, the decision suddenly alt.e~ed the entire picture of 

land ownership in New Jersey arid traditions which dated 

back literally to·the original grant of this land by Bri~ainms 

Duke of York three hundred and four years ago. 

I am not a lawye·r, but I ·have come. to know what any student. of 
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real estate law learns early in his career -- that the concept of' riparian 

J.aw dates back to early English law hich decreed that lands washed by the 

~ides were set aside for the king. 

In this country, the quest· on of public (or; state· owne.d) lands 

along the Atlantic Seaboard has ·been traditionally .defined o·n the basis 

of being washed either by me_an high ide or mean low 'tide; depending upon 

the individual states. 

In New Jersey, unfortunate y, there never has been a clear 

definition of the term 11 riparian lan s" either in statutory or judicial 

law. Prior to the Sisselman decisio it was universally assumed that 

real estate titles to riparian lands (that is, lands to which the State 

of New Jersey claimed ownership), we e limited to areas in the beds of 

tide-flowed streams' bays or whateven. New Jersey Is vas't ''acreages o'f 

meadowlands were considered to be subject to private· as opposed to 

State -- ownership. This concept was never questioned. 

The Sisselman decision had severe impact upon private property-

ownership. It immediately placed own rship of land throughout the State 

under a heavy cloud of doubt. Initia ly, the effect was extr~mely broad 

because_t:eologists have evidence that in prehistoric times,, much of this 

narrow the confines of,the controvers so that previously_ discussed sites 

such as the Hackensack Courthouse par ing, l9t and._--NewaJ:'k IP Brqad and 1v~arket 

Streets were deemed by the court as not a:ffec_ted-_by_ the Sisselman, case. 

But meadowlands in no less than. 17 co .-ties of this Ste1te, remain under 

this 8-year-old cloud of ownership t, which has affected re~idential, 
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comrnercial and inr1ustri.a1 ,Pl~opc'.)rtY alike~ It is imposs.fble to obtafri 

title insurance upon such _lands and, as. a result, important developments 

in these 17 counties nave corrie to a halt. 

The Sisselman decision :was a rude sllock for those _who· had 

acquired ·meadowland properties. In good faith, they had been paying 

local property taxes on ·these lands for years. iiany had made substa11t.i :=i.l 

investments in buiiding$ and other improvements. .They were stunned to 

find that their titles .c;1re not now considered valid. 

r_i,1he .Sisselman decision as. co:nfirmed (but n.arrowed somewhat in 

scope) by the O I Neill deci 9ioh; has -s-~riously hampered residential, 

commercial and indust:rial deyE?lopment _and has therefore exerted a ·-negative 

effect upon the entire,_ economy of Hew Jersey. 

Because of' adverse effects ·upon .property owners; because.property 
. . . · .. ·.. . .. 

tax revenues. of man;Y tic1eland corrmruni ties· t-jere threatent;:id., c:111d because of 

generai ha.rm to i1eM Jersey·, s cofitin~:i;.ng economic development," the State 

Chamber of. Corhrrierce stepped into the . :riparian lands· issue when the range 

of its impact.first became apparent. 
. . . ' . : . ' . . ' 

The Chamber began wit,h a ·very smo.11, ad hob. corhmi ttee comprised 

of lawyers representing ihdustd.al· land o:wners, title ins1,1rance companies, 

common carriers and others directly affected by the Sisselman decision. 

The size of thi.[3. committee increased ·aramatically, however~ 1-Ihen the 

Chamber notified its :full.membership of the earliest legislation developed 

to remedy the rip~rian land title impasse. As a matter of fact, the 

background of the 67 members.of this -committee evidences th~ widespre&d 

concern which has been raised by the ripari:.;tn issue. 1 .. e · not only have 
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businessmen; lawyers, carrier, local chamber representatives; 

. the corruni ttee also includes represen ation fror:i organiz.~d labor from 

county and municipal r,overnment, the State Le~3,gue _of duni cipali ties, the 

State Grange, the Farm Bureau, the Asso9iation of Real istate Boards and 

the Title Insurance Association. pn this issue, Senator, I have 

also hear51 that the Industrial u6ion CduriciT of ·the AFL-CIO supports 

th . 1 t' d h .· · .I · 1s reso u_1on an we ave rnernb rsh1p on the-Committee from the 

Parent St~t~ AFL-CIO. 

I would emphasize here that there has always been complete 

agreement within our ad hoc committee's membership as to solution of this 

tidelands title problem -- restoratio o.f the:: traditional co:ncept of 

riparian lands by clearly defining_ in law what they ar.e -- and are not.· 

There have been various att mpts to ~chieve s~·ch .a. solution, by 

means of legislation W/1ich would defir riparian lands as being just what 

they were always .assUJ1J.ed to be prior I o the. Sisselman decis.ion. Three of 

these previous measures. have been the. result of close cooperation. between. 

their primary sponsor, Senato·r ( and former Assemblyman) 1'Jilliam Hiering; .. 

other legislators -and the-Chamber's A, Hoc Committee on Riparian Lands. 

vJe feel that Senator Hiering is to be commended for the leader~hip he has 

given toward solution of this very up etting situation. In 1964, Assembly 

Bill i'Jo. 44 passed both houses of the Legislature. It was vetoed by the 

Governor, however, on the grounds tha it was unconsti tutionaL A similar 
. . 

fate awaited Assembly Bill No. 605 in 196.5, although this bill was drafted 

to overcome the Governor I s objections to A-44 o · Both these bills, -

incidentally, had strong bipartisan s pport in the Legislature. In 1966, 

and again in 1967, similar measures we.re introduced but did not move. 

Lapt .year, the Admi_nistrati n stepped. into the_ matter with an 

entirely different appro8.ch. In a hig,hly complex and controversial 

measure, Senate Ho. 518, an attempt w s made to combine the matter of 
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planning a.nd develop~ent: of. .the so~called, Hackensack deadowlands bf 
. . . . ' . ' . . ' ' . . 

Bergen and Hudson, Counties, ·,~ith adj_µd·iCation of: the. ripq.rian .lands-. issue· 
. . , ' ' . 

through a. Neadowlands Title Board proposed for :esbi.bJ;ishment 'w'ithi'n the 
. . . 

Department of Conserva:t:Lon and Economic .. Developme.nt .: ·. Our· Chainber took 

strong exception to tllis ap~roach bePause it was based on the concept tl,at. · 

the· State owned lands _which had "been. in p~ivate hands, . often for genera-

tions •.. It was, in. other ·words~: a cont'irma,tion Of the unfortunate ·and. 

' . , . . . . . 
. . ' ' ' . . . ' .. 

1-Jei ther S-518 n~r a '.sen~te Co~mittee Substitute int:ro.duced. last :Nove~ber·, 

were acted upon by_th~Sena;t~. 

rhe Chamber, 'incid~ntally ,,. t:ried last year. to ro11tray the 

economic c~nsequencef of the_ pr~s~nt .. stal9.mate. · ~Jorking ·in co.operation. 

with the Associated .Railr~ads ~{ ·New J~rsey~·- we. set up a special train trir 

through t'he. me~dowlands in Bergen,. Hudso~,:· Union. and· Essex Counties to show. 

the extent of developme;pt halted•. in .these ~bunti8s alone. . And we ~_ponsored 
. . . . . . . . ' 

. ' . . . . . . . . 

a luncheon so tha;t 1eg;i.sl:a~Pr$ -~nd other publ:ic o_fficials could learn the 

facts of this rather ·involved si tu,:rUon. 

. ,• ' 

Thi.s yea~, _sei-ia:te · Bill 110.·· 47.7. make.s ·a. som~what different 

approach, but. we· have llo·t ·favo:re.d 'this latest .m~asure for several re~sons.' 
. . ' ' 

We do not feijl, of course, .that the title q~estion and the matter.of 

planning and development of the,Hackensack meadowlands. should be combined 

in a single. piec!l · of Ieg:i.s:i.at:i;on. · Whi1e s~477 prop0seS .re:,olution Oi' 

individual title problems tprough the .. courts,, this .would b~ an extremely 

time-consuming solution,. . It would r·equire a. very suo.stanti·?-1 increase in 

the size of the cqurts and wo~ld entat;L su,bstantial. court costs for the 
.. •,· . . 

litigants, many of. _whonvwould. be k~·pt, ··wai.ting for years and years. 
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The owhership rights of· 1ne dm4larids···property holders· can be 

restored by- defining· riparian -lands · n law .-as be"ing who.t they· had. always 

been accepted a$ being prior_ to· the j_s•selman dedision -- · by action upon 

SCR-41, in other words. If this is · t done, · development of such lands 

in 17 co untie$ will be· tied -up in th~ co1.rrts for years. 

Th~ Governor has vetoed att r:ipts by the Legislature to place 

such a definition within the 
. ' ' 

question are State owned· and 

on the grounds that the lands under 

blish private ownership would take 

f'rom the (State) Fund for the Support of Free Public Schools, lands 

which are dedicated t6 this Fund. T s,. the Governor has held, would be 

unconsti tutj,ona1 •· As the. result of s position, the· ··only -recour·se now 

is. to place· such a defin:Ltion- within 1 ·he State-.. Consti;tution· itself. 

This, of course, is the app oach taken by Senate Concurrent 

Resolution No. 41 which our _ad hoc co ittee and the State Chamber strongly. 

support~ This is a fair solution to he problem. It would solve the 

matter quickly. It would-avoid costl and time-consuming litigation. It 

would avoid_further delay to resid~nt"al, recreational, commercial and 

industrial developrrient at a time when 

they would generate,·are sorely neede • 
I 

We think this is an issue 

facilitiei ~- and the jobs 

people _to decideo 

If SCit 41 is· enacted, ·I can as·sure you -that' ·the State Chamber 

will do everything· in its power acquaint the voters with· the 

meaning ·of th~ referendum question it place ·before them~ • 
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the record a letter which,, typif_ies ~he k~nd qf communication 
' I ' ;, ~. • -~ , ' • ' 

the. Chamber ha·s. be_er,i_· rec~i~i9-g. 9~, ]:1-i"is'' tfpariiiri'~ tit'.J_e :: ~u~stion 
. ' ' .\ .•. . , . ' \ .:· ' .. : .. ' .•;'. '_ .. ' ··.··. ':.; . .. . 

.Jt ,ppmes from a. Mri; •. F.' ff. White oii' -st·,,···:·pit.ersbur:g,'~,.· FLori:aa,,' 
'I ' . /, . . • • ' •.· ~•. _. • .. . . 

It was sent by certi~ied mail _on Apri~. 16., Mrs .. _White resides· 
,. 

at 5041 47th Avenue North,, St. Petersburg, ];'lorida, 33709. 
/ . '' ' . .- .. . . 

It is dated Apri+ 15, 1968', a.'ddr.es·sed to:'· 

"Mr. Albert H. · Acken 
Executive Vice President 
N. J. State Chamber of Commerce 
54 Park Place · · ·· · · 
Newark, N. Jo 07102 

11 Dear Mr .. Acken: 

Re: Land Title Question 
Meadowlands 1·and 
T~dewate:r lands 

11 Relating to the above matter in your bulletin of April 
3, 1968, I certainly am.affected by it. ,; 

"My name is Mrs .. Freda H .. White, widow of the late· Howard M. 
White, deceased July 1962., I 1 live in St .. _Petersburg, Florida, 
and am not able to attend the.Public Hearing on.Tuesday,:-· 
April 23, 1968 in.'I'renton, ~oJ. Therefore, I want.to be 
represented by means. of this letter.. . 

"I own property_in New Gretna, N.J .. , Burlington County, Bass: 
River Townshipu consisting of ~pproximately 175 acres of 
woodland and meadow1ando. This property has· ·been, -in· the· 
possession of .my husband's family for about ·300 years. A 
navigable creek is·· riamed. after my husband's mother- 0 s family 
Loveland, called 'Lov<:land Thorofare', and represents 
approximately 1000 feet frontage; beside 'tha-t at least. 
one-.half mile of river frontage on the Mullica River. Deeds 
are recorded •in the Burlington County Court House at Mto 
Holly, N .. J. 

11My hus'J::?and wanted to sell the property in 1961, but·on 
account of the meadowland question· was: unab:L,_e to. do so o . 

When my husband passed on in July 1962 I couldn 8 t pursue 
the matter further at that time •. 

11Last year I had· the·. property searche.d_. and in.sured .. by the 
New Jersey Realty Title Insurance Company in Newark; N .. JCJ, 
and was then told by ·my lawyer·.·that g I may feel f~re.e to . 
enter into a contract of sale•·, without warning me, that the 
title -insurance did not:c cover the. tide .... water lands o When. I, 
procured a buyer, the question came up about the tidewater· 
lands and just now, on April first, I had to cancel the contra.ct o 
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11 I am a widow w:i,.th'·modest mean· and.had hoped to,·seli the 
land to pay my. living. expense a I am distressed to le.arn 
that there is a dispute ae to title for land·on which taxes 
have been .paid for generation, and I am paying taxes since 
my husband's death. I find J. to be a:great .:Lnjustice. 

. . 

"I hearily support 'the .Senate esolution ·No. 41'., 

'' I will be very· gratefu·1 if yo 
of the outcome of the Public 

0 Tha;nk you very much for your 

or ·someone would advise me 
e·aring., 

fforts. 

usincer ly, 
s/s Fr da H .. White 

0 Airmail 
Registered. 11 

In closins, may I_ expre s our sincere appreciation. 
. . . 

to the Chairmen and members of €he committees for providing 

the opportunity for this issue to be aired at this ·hearing 

today. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: very much, Mro Dorn .. 

. seri~t6r, do j6u have ariy ,qQ~stions? 

time. 

Porro. 

SENATOR HIERING: No, I ave no questions at this 

SENATOR DlCKINSON: yoµ very muc~, sira 

The next person who wishes to appear is Alfred 

Counsellor, would you b~ good enough to step forward. 

A L F R, ·E D A. P O R R 0,. J R.,: My name is Alfred. 

Ao Porro, Jr. I am here on beh lf of the New Jersey State 

Chamber of Commerce and I would like to· thank you, Senators, 

for the opportunity to appeare 

. I have subm_itted a brief. report ~hich -I will go 

through in de:tail, but will ski and have ma~e reference in 

the report· to·,two acco_mpanying ocumepts which I. will forward 
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to you, one being entitled,-. "The .. Invisible Boundary:-· 

Private and Sovereign Meadowland Interest,~:' ·which is a, project 

which has just been completed for Rutgers Law Sohoor and. 

unfortunat~ly things keep changing-: so rapidly in this fielo. 

of meadowland titles· that it is, being revised again and it 

will be to you, .in appr0ximately- a week a 

The second accompanying document wil·l ·be that· entitled,· 

"Meadowland ·own~rs • Dilemma: Crossroads of Antiquity, 0 which 

is prese.ntly appearing in a. series of articles in the ·New 

Jersey State Bar Jourrtal. 

SENATOR DIC~INSON: May I interrupt just a second, 
I 

please o .It. is to be noted, ladies and gentlemen,· that the -

proceedings of this hearing will be open ,for two weeks so 

if the.re are additions,· they may .be made. 
,, 

- MR .. PORRO: I have made reference t9 both· of these · 

documents in the report that is submitted and will have them 

submitted within the two-week period .. The two accompanying 

documents will supply verification, resource materials ·and 

citations with regard to the background. 

I woul.d like· to limit my remarks to some of the back-

ground wi_th regard. to the title quest.ion and some of the 

legal background which in my opinion has caused· the dilemma· 

that we·have nOw. 

- The· resolution as submitted is an attempt to clarify 

in the first instance a misapplication of the law through 

many., . many. yea~s _of- development and a mi_sconception .of the law., 

The: second aspect.,of the. resolution I' think must -be 

recognized clearly as a change of· what· the present status of -
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the law is and in essence a ch ngEf·. of. the ,:i law" . ·· 

The general concept tha plagues -us today-,. as was 

referred to by Mr., Dorn·, come·s out of. the .old English 

concept-that the King owned al of the properties·tha~ 

were flowed by the ebb' and- flo . of. the tide.,, · I would like. 

to point out very emphatically that the·documentation that 

will be submitted to you will rove that.this concept was 

not a concept relating to owne ship of '.meadowland or marsh-' 

land or any-- adjoining lands, b t rather.was a concept to 

give to the King the right to he watercourse and why?-· 

for naviation - and why? - for fishery .and other related 

activities o · At no time• in the old English. law was· 'it a 

concept of fee title to·the so ereign, but rather in -the 

nature of a right-of-way, int e nature of. an. easement, so 

that no ·one. could interfere· wi 

in that watercoursec 

the rights of the sovereign 

veryu very interesting documen historyo ·· ·.We will find· 

that King Charlesg II.v conveye to his brother; the Duke of 

Yorke a huge strip of property running.from the Connecticut 

River down to the Delaware 'River~ And in that documentation· 

we will ·fi6d express reference to marshlands, to ·rivers o. This 

was a conveyance of the interes in question in its first 

concept and, admittedlyu· at thi stage of history .it was a 

conveyance of both the sovereig interest and.also the 

private interest and if that title down through the 

years,- through Berkeley aret and then eventually 

through the Eastern Board pri_etors, we- w,ill ,find that 
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the/ titles of these -':~a.rshlands was n'o mystery .and it. was 

expressly set forth iri ·the• docuine.nts by the use of ·the word 

"marsh, II that the 'title was to' be -·and was continually' conveyeq" 

At one point in 'hist.'ory the sovereign interest, for . 

purposes here,whatsoever that might have been, was ·given 

back to Queeri Amie and ·at that point the ·question became,. 

"What was the sovereign interest? 11 In my opinion, and :twill.: 

readily admit. that 'ther·e are other opinions on the subject, 

it did not· include the ·fee title to that property. But 

regardles$, our .. ca,ses in New Jersey over many,· many years 

did refer to the· t,act that the interest of the sovere_ign aid 

mean fee title., But I -want to.point out to· you gentlemen they 

were talking in terms of fee title in the watercourse and 

not fee. title to the adjoining· me·adowland properties., 

Every case t~at appears on record - ana we have docu-

mented them·- before the ·sisselman Case dici not deal with 

· meadowlands, did. not deal with marshlands, but rather dealt 

with ·oyster beds and qtief?tions of this nature, all of which 

sat in the watercol.lrse, i-:tself. So there was no.big mis-

application. of the concept at that point because the interest' 

was lim:ited to the watercou~se. Granted, Sisselrnan·extended 

the concept .. · The O'Neill Case in my opinion presents clearly 

what the status of ·the l~w is today and that is that the 

interest of the State should be limited up to that mean high 

tide.iineo 

We have found in application and in interpretation .that 

we still have a maze, :even with: 0 1 Neill on record., I happen to 

be one' oi( the few that thiriks the.re is no question, that Ou Neill 
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is clear. But the actual application. of the 0°Neill Case must 

admittedly be said to be 

frankly, I.feel that the 

is not difficult because 

ult in som~ areaso Quite 

ation in its. general sense 

determine where _the mean 

high tide line is~ But there re many areas where the 

watercourse will meander and 

to locate" 

at line is a difficult one 

which in my. estimation_ is o·ne the most :progre~sive. bills 

that have hit this State by wa, of planning and ?Y way of 

regionalization and I have tes ified with. regard to th.at bill 
\ 

that I. feel that ... the def initio in that bill with regard to 

the O O Neill dec_isiqn., 

this resolution does in 

The second aspect 

the lawo Should this be 

I. 

In my pinion the first paragraph of 

fleet the 0 1 Neill opinion. 

resolution admittedly changes 

If we look at the maze and 

the documentary proof that in fact, these people that 

will find an equitable reason o do exactly what is set 

forth here" It is similar-to u~ old concepts of adverse 

possession, but requi~esmore tan adverse possession" It 

requiresu in facto that there 's a deed on record, a record 

title" And after three es of f~llowing these documents, 

you will see that the records ill show that ownership was 

conveyed, reconveyed, rented~ old by.municipalities and as 

14 
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a matter of faqt, much to the e~arrassment 0~. the State, ._. 

in many instances ·:the. exaqt_: __ land ,t.~at. :is" be.ing C?,laimed,.1:.oday 

was . pu,.rqhased by the StQ. te of N~~. iJe_q;ey . f r:om. the . record. 

ownerso 

So in conclu~;ion, I would like to urge that the 

resolution as -~ t prese.ntly 1:1tands does.,. number. .one,. ir:i its 

first -paragraph, set. forth the. pr~s~nt s.tatus of. th.e law and. 

is .an attempt. to ra,tify titles and, in ~t-~ _se:cc;md inst.c1:nce, .. 

provides some quick arid .equitable. solution with. r~g~rd to 1:J1e .· 

record. owners_,._ 

I thank yo~ for your attention. · 

[Report. submitted by Mr. Porro can be foupd _be9.inn~n9. 
on page 62 of this transcript,.] 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Thank you very much; couriseiloro 

Senator? 

SENATOR HIERING: I have n6 questions. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: .. Could. the reco~d please note th~t . 

the Committee ;i.s in receipt of a cornrnunication·from the 

Woodbridge Area Chamber.of Commerce. That will.be included 

in the, rec~rd at- the appropri.ate place~. 

[Letter from Woodbridge.Area Chamber of Cornrnerc~ 
can be found ~n page 70 of this transqr~pt8]_. 

Is the.re a ¥+. Skinner. i:n. the .room? 

'MR. SKINNER: Yes .• 

-SENATOR .DICKINSQN: Cou_ld you please. id.e~tify_ yo~rself. · 

and your connection. 

ALAN· SK I N·N,E ·R: My name is Alan Skinner., I am 

an attorney· of the State of New Jersey~ a member of the Legal·: 

Department ·of E.. l •. Du Pont de Nemours and Cotnpa·ny in Wi:lmington, 
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Delaware; but residing, · as ·-r h' ve ·: all my Tife, ih Salem, 

New ·Jersey~. I. am also a memoe . of the ·-New -Jersey· State 

Chamber o·f Commerce's Ad Hoc C. mmi ttee dri 'Riparian' Lands' and 

my appearance here today is as a representative of that 

Committee •. 

The problem.of meadowla d'titles ·'in the State of New· 

Jersey,· as c·reated by its Cour s, · has: ·been of great· intere·st 

to me, not·only professionally but personally, because 

Salem County includes·much rea estate that•is·extremely low 

in elevation and many of its l ndowners and municipalities· 

could be seriously af_fected sh u·ld the State persist in its 

inequitable and: unjust claim 6 ownersh;i.p of all lcinds that 

are now or ever were covered a mean high t~de by tidal waters 

whether or not such lands are situated within the banks of 

a watercourse. As an attorney for du Pont specializing in 

real estate, I have been of the opinion that the company 

should not risk purchasing or i proving properties which may be 

affected by this problem. 

Since early in the year of 1964, it has been my pleasure 

to work with the New Jersey Sta e Chamber of Commerce in an 

attempt to·· effect legislation t at would settle titles to 

meadowlands in the State of New Jersey·tor all time. As a 

result of our efforts, Assembly Bill No. 44 was passed by the 

Legislature in- the year 1964.bu vetoed by Governor Hughes 

on January 12, 1965. 

~sseJtibly Bill No •. 605 wa passed by the Legislature in 

1965 and vet<?ed by Governor Hug es on. Dec,ember .,13, 1965 o. In 

each case Governor- Hughes. t~d,to: justify ~is __ veto-on 
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constitutional grounds, so it was decided by the Ad Hoc 
,, .: 

Committee that th~ only.eff~ctive way to solve the problem 
_: ·~ ' • _t .! ..... ·. ~. ,' 

would b_e · by way, of a., constitutional amendmen_t a • 

. ·,J . 
. ,. ,. . ' 

The resolution before ybu today is the resulf of 
. .~ /. -_.' ; . - . . -· . . -~ ' . ·:: . 

some four years of work by th~ members of the Committee, 
. . 

Senator Hiering, and others, and we of the Committee feel 
. ' ~-:. 

that it represents the best possible solution to the problemo 
.•· 

As Mr.. Porro stated, except fo~· · a · ~i ~co-~ceptron of 

the law by the Courts of the State of New Jersey, the -State 
... ' : .' . ·. '"·:· 

would hold title to neither the meadowlands nox the actual 

beds and shores of wat.ercours.es. Therefore, the proposed 
;/; _ ...... 

amendment woul_d not only confirm titles to the meadowlands 

in _those persons equttably entitled thereto but would also con-

firm title· to the ac.tµal beds a,nd shores ·oi watercourses 

in the State of New Jersey, thus eliminating any further ·:r.fi 

·. ! •· .. •.. . .•• 

The. first sent,ence · of the proposed amendment is ther ... 
r,.L .•. 

. , ,-. 

portion thereof that confirms the fact that _the State, by')~.- . 

virtue of its sovereignty, is the owner of the beds and shores 
. . . . . ' ' . ' . . 

of tidal water.courses with exceptions· for such portions 

thereof owned by others. because of conveyances from, or 

applicable law of, the St~te. The limit of the State's 

owners!liP _in a land~ard. direction is st.a ted to be the inter-

section of the horizontal plane of mean ·high tide with the 

adjoining ba.nks of the wa·t~rc~urse. In the event the waters 

of a watercou+se have overflowed the.banks of the.watercourse 

and the horizont~-1 plane at mean high tide does not intersect 
•'• •' .. ,. 

but passe.s above the banks, the State 0 s ownership·is limited 
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to the top of the adjoining which shall be located as 

they become visible when the t'de ebbs. I have·prepared a 

small sketch, copies of which have. before yout illu~trating 

. the two possibilities.· •Ond sentence confirms titles 

to all other lands covered 'by idal waters in those persons· 

who can prove that they or their predecessors in title, 

have held title continuously. since July 1, 1891, -and which 

have.been assessed for taxes, ·a ned by a municipality, or 

exempt from real property taxatJion for the last past·twenty 

years. 

Unfortunately, the State's claim of ownership of 

meadowlands.is very insidious in nature simply because the. 

State has not chosen· to designa- e the specific properties 

which it claims, nor has it giv n p~~licity to the fact.that 

it does make such, a claim in a anner that would be. under-

standable by persons other than attorneys or representatives 

of title insurance companies .. 

who have held record title to 

over· ·a great number of 

problemo I have found personal 

convince persons in my area of 

make such a claim. The 

the fact that while the 

he vast majority of persons 

paid taxes on meadowlands 

not been alerted to the 

that I have been unable tO 

State that the State could 

is further c.omplicated by 
s been taking certain.meadow-

lands .for its own use, usually or the construction of highways, 

without ma~ing compensat.ion to person who on the record 

is the title hold~r, it has at same .time been purchasing 
i• 

and paying full value for lands of a similar nature to be 

used for other purposes., 
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I strongly urge the passage of Senate Concurrent 

Resolution No .. 41. 

SENA'l'OR DIGKINSON: · Tha.nk you· very_ much, counsellor .. 
',,;I,', I,•• 

I have no questions. Do yo~, sir? 

SENATOR HIERING: No. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Is Mr. Filemyr here? 

MRo FILEMYR: Yes. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Will you please identify your~_elf, 

sir, and carry on .. 

W I L L I A_ M F I. L_ E M Y R: _Mr. Chairm~i;1_ cl:Pd __ .$enator 

Hiering: My name __ is. Wi+l~am_. File,;my~ ._ .I._ ~m .a .. fa.rmer i_n Log.an 

TownshJp, · Gloucest_er, County, where. I ___ also serv:~ __ as may0r, ... 

I app-ear. here _today to, spea,k 1;1ot qnly for ~~self, _but c-.. :·i 

for the _New: Jer_sey Farm :i3u_rea-q., c;>f wh,ich I am a . me.i:rfue_r " .. , rf::· 

The Farrri Bureau is a vo_lunta._ry o;_ganiz~:t,ion ,'?.~:: .,4f O.QO _ f~~m.,,ct 

families in twenty countieE?- in N~w. Jer9e,y, makes it~,bt ._ 

the l_arg~~t farm ,organization i~ the_ State ... 

Senate.· Concurrent Resolution 41 is of vital interest 1,.;_['.!. '· .. 

and importanGe to s_everal h~ndred m~~-~~--s 0~ tp~- Farm Burr~P., 

We have no -exact information ·as to how many farrher:s are hol_ders 
• • ' ' ' • I ' • • • , • • , • ' , •• !, 

and taxpa_yers _ o-;E meadowlands, bu_t we_ ~n·ow that_ .. sev~ral hund,red · 

are affected - particcil~rly in South Je~~ey~_ 

ln Logan Township, we have s91:'(1e 4:,.000 acres of meadow-
•• ' • • , • , • ' , I ' • _.~ • • 

lands. We are an agricultural community, supported _large! y 
,· . . . . ',. . .. . .. •' ·- . 

by tax. dollars paid by _f~:'="_mers. _ Th~. l_a11~s .in que~t:ion·, _ uni:,il 

recent year_s, -c~nstit~~ed a vit_al -1:'ar~. o{ t"pe Jarm __ opera_tions, _ 

since they have been· used for pro?-ucirig hay, g;ra~n,,_ ~nd 

pasture., . _Many sal~s of these m~_adow_s reflect a highe.r.. value 
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than other good farmland. The titles to these lands have 

bee·n traded as valid, and taxe have been paid by the 

owners for generati9ns_, the sa e as any other land. Until 

the ownership of thes~ lands c me into dispute in recent 

years, we had no idea that our titles to these lands were 

any different t}lan other land itles.. We have always a-ssumed 

that ripa-rian.lands were 

tide-:.flowed_ streams, bp.ys 

lines on each side. 

in the beds-of 

tever between the high water 

Recent coutt decisions statements by high state 

offi~ials reg~rding meadowland are· highly.disturbing to 

those ·of us who ac·quired such . by what we have -every 
. : ., reason to be,lie·ve we.re. good re ord 'tit'ies·. ·we have in 

good faith pa:id pr6pe~ty taxe·s on -such .lan':ls ,· and in rrtany . 
inst.;ances 'have._ made ~ub-st•intI-a inve,stments to· impro~e 

thes~- lands". ._· Now we are. to:J_d: y the·· courts that our titles 

are not· valid - or at least ar · subject· to determination of 

owne~rship. 

The·people of my support the private owner-

ship. of these·iands. ·should. OU township and Other.governing 

bodies be·:i:-eqtiired t.o·return t e· taxes paid.on these lands, 

we would all become insolvent.· 

Thousands of acres o·f t ese l~nds have been improved 
. . 

by hydrolic dredging from maintenance and improvementse 

E_asernents were· obtained· from th farmers, . and wh~ri the. filling 

operations were completed,_ the ands were returned to the 

respective owner·s. Some of 

their life savings in thes:e 

people -~.'ctually in:yested 

s, because of.-their-high 



prodqqtivity ,_in c:1g:r:j.9ultu_r_~ -~nd as. tra,pping g·rounds.... 'I'h~y 
. ' ' ' . ' . . . . .. :; ' . . ·. . . . ·, ,· . . ' ' . 

~nticiJ?~teq. s~_+-~Jri,~ ·,.~"n:7 ~r~pe.~:t:,y as a ._so.urc~, _?f. in.co.me. in 

their retirement years. ~ow can you.expl~.;i.n the _decision 
' . .. \ •; .- . : ' . . . . ... .' ' ; . : . :' ,' .,, ~.: . . . 

of _the.courts to these people?: 
• • I • 

· It is tim~ ,t:hat tl?,~ repres~ntqtives_of the P~':)ple_in 
1' ·. 

the Legislature take_ a·ction to re.store. the .f?:ta:t1.;t9 of. meq.dqw-
• ·- = • ,.: ·: ,.·. _· ' ••• - •••• ' ,' -, .• • •• -.•,·._,.t-;' ·.,·. :.,_ .. · . 

lands owner$hip to that 'Yhich ,we hav~ unders,;tooct :f:o:i;: ,seyera). . . . . - . . :· . . ' . -~· . . . ' .. -: \ .. : . . . ; '• : '. . . . ' ' " - ' . . •' 

genera t;.ions _. We believe_t~e constitut:ioncil amendment, proposed 
• _ , , ; " 0 ' • I , • ' ; ' ' ' t • ' , " '/ 

in SCR 41 is the b_est 1:!lechanism for __ ac9_oinplis~ing_ 1::11,_i~. 

purpose. 

We in the Fa:i;-m- ~ureau strongly f~vo.:r:. th~ aqopti.o~. of. 
• l' • • .•. •, ,:, ., ••. ,,. 1: • . , .. • :· • • 

this legislatioq by _the _Legis_la~ure... It ts time for t.!1,7 :p~OJ?le 

of Ne~-- Jers~y · to 1:~ve a chance to ma.J<e a clear".""_c~t de~~si_J~:9:,-:. 

on this issue. We urge ~hat, the· r~s_olution;-?~. adC?:r;>te_d: a_!fd.,b " _, 

that the issue be plac~d on :the_ ba_l"lo:t. :tJ:lis __ coming-_ :Novenfr?~-E:~--
• 1_ • ;. • • • ..- ' 1.>. • ' • -

We. appreciate this opportµni i:y to e_~:press ._ our views81 .. _.... ." . ;. ,: . . , . ,, .. 

SENATOR DIC KINSON: . We l_l, thank you Vf;_ry mucll, . f o~\ er . 

giving them, sir a Senat9r, _do Y,OU wish t9 ~sk an;y questi~9~? _ 

SENATOR HIERING:. Mr ... Filemyr, do you have any 

idea· of the -amount. of. acreage in meado~lands in y~)Ur .. County . . " .. 

of GloucestE,:!r-- any approxim~~e figure cl.t al!? 

MRe FILEMYR~ In Logan Township, I think it.is 

dominar:it; we have more proportioqa~eiy ... But .. I_ .wot1ld say 

there must be bordering _somewher~s on 20,000 a_cp:-es anyway 

ahd I think that is a.conservative estimate qecaus~ we have 

maqy tributaries and they are far~reaching a, . It,. se.~ms l~ke one 
' " r • ' • ~. • • ' , ' • ' • , ,- • • • 

day you thiq.k yqu .h.avE;:! so m1,1ch ripar_j_an land ~-n,d tqen ,you read 

the raper~ or _someb~':iY. t:ries to _ ~~-11. a piec.e o:(:: me_a~owland and 

·21 



they find out that the State i usurping their province on 

land. For instanc~, .there are· several Me~dowiand"Associations 

and I don't think that there i anyone of \110se people·: think:. 

the State has any ;i.rtterest in and they ·shouldn-'t. 

But we had a case in· point whee a farmer had a property' 

and to my knowledge it never h d been: ebbed. and· flowed by· 
. . 

tide except there is a sluice ate and there is a drainage 

system there. And to get tthi te1J_-.-t: attoes.- elTl-ht
1

:h
5

. a·t
1

. spra·· nopea. r1atyr·m' i' tnhgey 
had to ptbcure title 1r~ ! 

I ... 
thing becaus·e we have these as __ ociations. There is the 

Repaupo Meadow Association, wh.ch encompasses _ _: goodness, it must 
. . . . 

be 2.0,·00.0 ac r.e · s·~ . ' . . 

Just how far do you 
. . ' . 

anticipate the State. would go, you see~ . r wasn •·t including 
. ' 

this area and maybe· I shouldn' incluo.e it. But if ·you·· 

let·· ·,the State· go where they ar now, th~re is no determination 

where they will draw a line.of demarcation. Reaiiy you· can't 
. . ' . . . 

. say how many acres there are. . It is an ·ast.ronomical figure, 

honest to goodness, and it is 1 isturbing. 

SENATOR HlERING: Is mu ·this land under harvest 

for either salt hay or mowing? 

MR. FILEMYR: Well, muc ·of.it is .. But in recent 

years -- you see, we had a tre endous high tide there and it 

broke · a lot of our banks and b. caus·e .of the costly operc;l.tion 

of putting these banks back, t e dollars to do· lt.to the 

dollars returned .. makes You. ~ee·, ·.it used to 

be that we ·had farmhands 'j::>.n th .farms•., and as'. a. wint~r Is work 

. they would go down' th~re anci' y u could afford to keep the·m . .' . 

doing it, but we don't have th se farmhands "now so·you have to 



get machines 0, Ma-ny of. your mud machines, get prohibitive 
, . ; ,...., , . ' . '· . 

when you are talking .ab.out. a .$mall a_rea.~ .. .A large_ pa;i:-t o;E it 
. . ' . . . . ' - ' .. . ' . 

has er.oded i:o._ the point where. there is ebb and flow qf the 
. ·. ' .. _;. . . ' . ,, . ·.. . ' 

tide oyer ito. I _broug.ht this. fact ·out here in my .stat~meri_t_, 

that there hav~ be.e.n. easeme_pts ~nd_ we __ a_re, in the pro_ces~., ;right 

now of. gran_tin9 othe~ easements and the farmer.~: are coope:r:ative" 

But we. don't. want. to again have the. exper~ence- we h~d. wi:th . 

th~- .. Corps. of Engineers_.. If you recall_, the. Corps o.;E Engtnee.rs 

was going to come in.and ccnma.ndeeJ::'._ oµr land 'J?Y: cqr1deI11nation. 

We fought_. them to. a sta~dstill .on_ this. But these .. lanc:l.$ cai::i 

~-e. improved, and we are interested in improving :t;:hent_o. But 

we do have many_ac_res that are farme~ and w~;hope.theY,. 

continue to be farme4 under our title~ 

SENATORHIERING: I notice tha:t, you .are _Mayor_of 

Logan Townsh.ipo I don·1 1::, presume that_ your tax records hay~· 

been changed as fa;r- as the designatio.n of owners;hip,_have 

they? 

MR o FILEMYR: · No. . In fact, "vfe have made some 

consideration_taxwise .. _ When we revalued, we rev~lued them at 

a nominal figure because the State says _they ,are theirs and. 

if anybody goes to sell them, they find out.the State has 

the authority. So in consc_ience i we. :p~aced_ a minimal assess~ 

ment on tbose lands which we knew were riparian or., meadow-. . - . . . ' . 

lands and this has only been in the past four or five years., 

But the State says to our assessor, "Assess them at true 

value .. 11 Morally you can't do this because we. don't even 

know whether there is a valid title hereo 

SENATOR HIERING: Have your people who have owned 
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these meadowlands continued -to pay their taxes·. or has 

there been ·anr drop-off in -ta·x ·paymentsf: 

MR ... F ILEMYR: Wel 1, we -~rve . had : cons ide·r&ble dis-

cuss ion and I tried to e1;llight n .them as to· Ol:J,r progress 

as far as possible legis.la.tion ·wit-h Assembly Bill 44 and. 

then Senate Bill 609.· ·d· as though.it was prudent 

for· them to maintain it ·and I being t.hat··we placed a 

_ nominal assessment on· it, ·the .roperty owners ·have maintained 

it •. But.·i:f.we had attempted·t plac·e it at true value, I 

know ~-' Weil, we had· orie farme who said, 11 ! am tired o·f 
. , 

paying it,·u so he turned it in and the municfpality"accepted 

the land. But the next year -had a second thought.and 

he came clamoring around, and-h safd, 0 Put me back on·the· 

tax rolls. u . So that I ·s where h is. It is terribly' demo:i;:-alizing a 

The moral .i.ss{ie is _bad a As l a,id, we are asse~_sing ·these 

peoile and. how can you talk. to· somebody and say, i'Y'ou have 

to ·pay the township taxes, u an it isn't even their land,. 

allegedly so? I don 1 t·want to say that it·is State land 
. . . . , 

because, heaven forbid, . I hope this never happens.· 

SENATOR .HIEt{ING: Thank you, sir .. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Tha k you v~ry much for coining .. 

Mr._ Blau, please, would you be kind enough to . 

introduce yourself. 

.ED WA RD . B L A U: I am Edw~rd Blau~ I 

am President of Blau.Mortgage ompany in Newark and I am 

a member·of-the of the New Jersey 

Association of Real Estate Boa ds. .,It. i·s .. a.S' .. ,.Chair:rnan .of 
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that. A~spci9,t;~,Pl;l es Committee on Rip_a.~ian ~ar;.sI~. _1:,hat I 

appear __ h~fe>re., Y~.u ·tll,is. morn~ng to !'g.iscu~.!s _41. 
·, 

Let.,~e. :Pa:y th.a.t the New _Je,rsey A~s.~ciat:.~on of Real 

Estate Boards. cons_is~s qf appr9xi~tely 2900 _real-t;_ors_ in 
• • • • • • • • •(, • • ' •. • I ' t'• - ' • ' ,,, ', •'.- >, • 

all 2lcoui::ities_ of this $tate. We st:i:-?~gl:y urge _you t.:<?pass 

the• ~esolution. upder discuss;i.oI;l· so that .the ~-~~~rtant decisions 

regarding t;.he. f~t~re. ~:cono~ic ,grpy,th. of tp~s State.· may be 

finally 

•While. t~7 ... subject of ripari~n. lar:ids_ is_ e~tremely 
,,,-,' ;-,~• i 1';,.h 

( techn_ical .and_ complex, th~ case for passing this resolution 

reall.yi; _:is quite ~imple when br_ought down t.o its 1:'asic 

fundamentals. _Let us look at the picture. In 1960, the 
', ·' ' --- '' : . ' \ ' 

State o_~ New.. '1er:sey first -~~_erc;i.se~ _a_ claim_ :t_hrough th~-

-.·;., Sisselman Case on lands that were previously thought ~o 

be privately o~ed by almost. all kno~le;dg~abl_e_ people in 

the title field. 0 Ownerslt who had paid _municipal rea·1 e~,}cite 

tax~s £.or years a;nd 9thers who had purchased land ;Erom· 
• - • ,,, • ··-.1 • • ,' 

municipalities found their titles·be~ng questioned as a 

result.of .t,he decision handed.down at tha~ time., 

The lands affected were, and ·_are, in 17 counties .. The 

decisioti caused drastic repercussions for residential developers 

in many resort section9 of·our Statee Without.in ~ny way 

minimizing the importance pf the i1:Upa9t on residential 

developmept;1 l would like to concentrate on the 21,000 acres 

of meadqwlands in B_~rgen and H~dson Counties, where the 

economic .Jnipac.t. ha_s b~en the heaviest. This industrial area 
• ~' • • . • . ..;-_ ·;i1 ;, ' . " .• '':. : 

is. pro]?ably_,. the most valuap.:J_e undeveloped industrial land 
\., ' ··:•. _:. . ' ; -. ' ' ', ,, . . .· . . . 
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Due· to soil ·conditions that ha e only ·r·~--6'ehtfy heen resolved, -

· these lands- h~ve --n~v~·;r· been b"i.t. if\.ipon to :cfnlV. gre·at degr~·e ·. 

Only ·in' re~ent .:y~a-rs ·has ·an'y 1: r~~-~~aie iridu~·triaT. growth 

taken place' but th~re· 'is .. stil much ,.rttor·e· ""-E.o \i:brite .. 

Since the 1960 decision, the 'state ;ha·s-been'\~rilling 

to give a quit --~laim dee'd .for ands-·"1n:this' area t"or a· fiominal 
,l>: :·, 

S\.lrn to certain °owhers 0 of lan i:f set·,-· standards were met 

for industrial development. s·nce the ·standards were striGtly / 

e-nforced and' required· ma~y sup Orting documents' the quit 

clai.m .deeds~ere '~low' in: 'being . ssued '·and.' 'industrial de~·elop-· 

me.nt began to slow down, since without the .. quit ·claim ·aeed' 
. ,· 

from the State it was impossib e to get title insurance 
. ' . 

and without title ins\irance, . 

· be obtained.' 
' ' -· 

. In 1964 legisl~tion was enacted by the .Senate .and the 

As'sembly to rectify the -~itliat. on which· th~y undoubtedly 

feltJ.·Was not onty unfair to "th :property . 11 6~ners" inv_6.Ived, 

but: .. ,wa-s by then startin·g to sl w the·. economic growth 0£ this 

. part of the State. Although t is ·bill passed both Hou·ses, 

it was 'subsequently \,etoed'. by the· Governor 'si·nce he que~tioned 

the constitutionality of the l gislation. 
., 

A similar pill passed t e Legisl~t:ure in 1·965, only 

to meet the· same :fate .for the ame reason. 

At about this· tirn~, it" egan ge·tt°ing-:'.dfff°icuit• to. 

obtain title insurance. 'in the· ·eadowland. ~~,e·a. 'e'\/en ii. quit. 

cfaim deeds were· issued. by \:he State. . Titf~-: ~tt:o:ri-ie•ys ·began 

to· quest"ion.· the· vaii-dity o'f th' quit> c·iairf-'&~ed. itse:ff ·on the 

ground's that, if t.he 'st~-te' 'in t'ac:t, ·owned: th'~ .:land 'in 
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que stio~:, it cqul..d: _ not_ give \its .. :r:±gbts . .--a;:way _-.far · .. a .. nominal -

cons 4"de_rati.on o_ - _;.A$. more_· ,-and_ ::=·more: :-t-i:tLe· -,ins:urarice· ·,cbmpanie-s-

the affected ar-ea ,, -=ce~'tain-- .. _mortgage -- le-nd-i:n·g .'.:··ins·ti t:u±:_;ions·.1 

refused _to- grant ,n:io;r.t.gage loans_,. _even._ if _;a -,, .. t:itl"e, i,rt.suranee-

company could l:?~. ~foupd- that. ,,:wQuld .. :be .... wil-ling. ,to:eins·u~:e:, the'. 

• > ; ', - I 

· title -_~_itho:qt e;x,c.ep!t-iqns .• - -: Thi~ s_ituati-on .deve·,1oped- be:cause,:.-•--· 

among other things_._,., t~~- l~·nq,er$> ~we;i:-e J:~_eginni.ng: -to: question -the= 

f inanc_ial. _stabil~ty --of ~he .titl-,e- insurance ... c_ompant·es :to handle 

the- .pote.nt:,i~I_ -losses of .-the magnit:ude -.that.was .inv_olved.: . 

. This brings -us _up t_o.- .la~ __ t. -ye-ar --whe.-n-·-the -O'Neill · 

decision caused _the- situation t-o. become -:even. worse .. - from .. the ": •' ,, . . . . . . . 

property- .,pwne:rs-_' 0
· poi_qt: of vi~w ,. -and ·wors-e :J.rom the po.-ipb/· .,,_: ·'. 'i 

of view -~f.-,indµs,trial· dev~lopment_ ofi-.the_:::State··,.:- but.at-:--:· -;_ 

the first .tin:i~: ;i;.n SE:!Ve_n.,,yea:i:::s_,:_ the· .C;)wnership __ of •lands :that:is- -

had Jo_~_en· f lqwed by the ·_mean-- _hi·gh_· ti.de was_. no -longer in.· doubt-'.;. 

As a __ result. o~ that dec_i-sion, · it _could -.now· be .clearly ·stateff.. 

that the State .o:E ·NE=W _ _-~ers_ey.·:owned :and ·st.ill '.OWn:s .-all o.f , . . : . .: 
' ' 

this -land •. : -_, .;-

S_inc~. that t~_me, i~: has bE=en 1-itera-lly impossible:-:,to , __ 

get ti tie insl.:p:c1:nce __ -i_n • a_ny -.9f -- the· af-_fect'ed:,,,area.s· · e_ven .. if:. a :_. .. 

quit _cla_im d~e-d issued:PY.-thef.Stat~·--to-th~. ·:'10wner 11 .·of.~.·-

rec9_rd. _ ... Sin9e __ ;t_h_e _Stat_e· 9le_arly _.o:w-ned·-,:the pr.ope.rty, giving 

of a qu4.t, _ctaii:n _d,eed_>fo._r __ c;i--__ nominal.,-cpnsideration: is ·ser:ious~l-y.'.·-) 

being qt_;te~tio,ned_-~ ._. As -~-,. ;r-es_µl,t,._-,·; _ ,in:dustri•a:l · d.eve.lopment-··which· 
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situation, of .. course,· has ·a ·hu e effec-t. --on· the: e-conomics of 

the area as well as of the· Sta e. as. a- whole.; -·Not· o·n.1y:·,are 

jobs in the construction field· affe.cted;··· but pe-rmarient jobs 

for those who would_ hav_e been·· mployed i-n--··the hew buildings· 

are obviously not available as· well. Real ··-e.-s·ta:te · taxes 

on the improvements that would have be:e:n made·-· are not 

available~ :l-\.nd. State .revenues from tt;ixes · o·nt the_ };>usiriesises '. · · 

that do.·not exist ... are· a·1so obv ·ously mis·s'ing~--

From the' sta·ndpolnt of qufty,: there is• another. · 

important factor that has receted relatively- little attention .. 

Most of the prope:r;ties .. were or ginally. purchas·ea in ari 

undeveloped condition; The II o ers u have not· ·only· pa·id, 

muni.c·ipa-1 real estate taxes on]this land, ·but· many of' theni 

have:.:·developed and improved th se properties with -large . 

industrial buildings, consitint of: in total money/ iriiHions .· 

of dol:la,rs ~· Most of these· pro ert1'es -have beeni mortgaged · · 

·(many prior to the Sisselman- d cision·) ·· and the: •·•owner·s" · a-re 

obligated to repay th~se funds to the mor·tga:·ge lenders.'_. 

To ·say that -this· land· -a.nd the mprovements thereon now·. 

belong. to the State of New ey~ that the money paid: for 

the land is· gape, that the man y paid -for· the :improvements 

is gone,· but that ·the "owriers 11 aref still responsible for 

repaying the-mortgage 

I.t should be emphasized at--this point_-that we··are riot 

pleading the case. of an. indivi ua 1 pro"per.ty owner: who made 

a bad. investment on. landi with · uestionable ·. title and then · 

.. built buildings on this Hmd, ut -rather- of- 'many/· ma,ny:~ 

individuals and compQ.nies who cted in good faith, relying 
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upon what had been th~,. ~niversally .accepted understa~~in.g 
,., ... , ... . :,.• -'•· 

of eminent .. title attorneys, from the beginn,ing. of the 
'• . ,";" ,,. , · , . '_:··~•" : ." .}. '\ · · :·.•_., ··. , _ .·, J'. • I· ; .',.·-I;,'.' 

adoption of the cas~ title.law.in,~he·State ·Of .New Jersey 
,. . ·.-, 

until the year.1960. 
' , I . ''.:~' ~~;- , ,'.,' : •- .,_ · ,· ;': • -,..\. '· • · ' :1• •. ,;' :, t.· :• . 

Th·e 1964 .Legislature recognized the. situation. and 
• , • • • ,,.• • • _., • 1 • _•;;_ • I,,_••• .:,,., ,; • 

tried to remedy it as did the 1965 Legislaturee Both bills 

were.vetoed as.t'fie.y_ were believ~d to be unconstitutional .. 

Surely then the answer :,;nust· be to ch.ange the Constitution 

its elf. No one could very logically argue that that, ·is un-

constitutional. SCR 41 takes the first step to get that 

constitutional change accomplished. In two-. sentences, .the 

Constitution will be c~q.nged. to clearly r:ectify· a situation 

that is not only obviously u_nf9,ir, but one that has unfortunately 

stiffled the growth of, an area that is. just coming into iUr 

own.. It would ·be unfair to·. close. without again reminding:Ju · 

you that 17 counties of the 21 counties. in the State of;· :·)L 

New Jersey have been adversely.affected by the oaNeill {L 

decision. Many properties -in the resort areas are involved 

and the uowners 41 today are.finding it no~ only impossible,':;to · 

builq..on these properties, but it .is·now becoming. difficult./ 

to transfer existing homes and buildings as wello 

In closing, I want to emphasize.that of which you 

must be already aware,. that by voting for this -bill, you 

are not even necessarily agreeing with the necessity of 

changing the State Constitutioq, but merely agreeing that 

this .change has _enough merit to be put on the ballot ne~t 

November so that the.voters of.thia, State can.make the final 

determination. We are co.nfident that you will see enough 
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merit in this proposal 

of this resolut!on. 

fore recommend the approval 

..,.:! 

SENATO~ DICKINSON: k you very much. 

May I suggest a pr~cise .five-minute recess and the 
1> 

' . !. 

next witness thereafter will b: ~r. D~ Brier. 

[Five-Minut Rece~sJ 
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(After recess) 

SENATOR DICKINS'oN: if we could' comEk 't.t/ o':i:-d~r ·; ·. 
pleaseo 

, We p:t .. oposeq tcf da"ii Mr O ;.:bef3":t:i~:r \ but :.with'' !iis ·. 

'permission: we ha'v~ someone who· ~i~hE§~ t:c/•'be <h.e'ard'•' who' rhust·· 

leave a :b.:Lt early. 

Mro Krusen. 

LE.SLIE K ,R y_, S _,E N :. ~y :'.:n~.m~,.-.i~ ~es lie Co_, 

I am appearing.here.as Counsel for American 

c .. 

Krusen. 
• •. • • • • ' •: • "·: • •• I • ' 

I. a_m a resider:it of Delanco ip Burl;i.ngton 
' I • : , • C • ; ;, • : • I ,. • • ; 

County, New.~er~ey,but I .am nqt. a me~b~.r of. the New '1ers~y 

Bar~. 

In the course of my duties for.Arnericpn, I have had 
. . .'· ~.:.. . . 

a great: deal to. do wi,;t_h tr;ie. propert,ie~ ct~91:1g .. the .J?.~l~far:e. 

River and .alcmg. the· ~oa.st,_ .and I am· famili9r w,it:.h the . 
. :·· .. 

problems that,·. have. arisen. with resp,e_,e,t, to. these, _.t.~d,~;lan~s:·~ 

· We full'}' support .. the passage of ·SCR 4:1, ~hich we 

think is the only pos_.sible solution to, a .ver:y chaotic 

· situa,tion .in thi$ ·St.ate •. 

I want to ~ay paren:~hetic_all? tna~ a. great deal of 

the industry along· the. Delaware. River i.~,. built.. on lands. which 

have been filled. They sort of take t"tlat. for _ _grar:ited todsiy 
• ' f • • _, • ~• ' • f ' : I ' •• 

· but at one time they· were marshlanqs g.ood _only. for the 
•· . •. / ' .; . ' .. ' . : . . ' . ' . . 

breeding o.f mqsqui toes , and _by. f .:j.11 ing th:em an,¢1 :making them 
'. • • • • • • • ' •• • • : .. • •• • ' ' • • ' • -e- ', 

available to industry. they have_ b~~:m convert.ed to valu~ble 
• • 1 • ' • • -.,·' . . ' • • ' •• : • ·~ •. • . •• ·' 

properties which hav~, a.ttracted .indusitry, and I. done t think 
, : • ' ' • ' ' " f ' :, • _' : , ::" , • \, , :, • ~; .' : :. .. '·.• , I- ',,_ l, '' 

I need _to say give9.,_ emp_lqy~e~_t. and. pr~yf~~d r_evenuE:.' an,d so 

forth. 
., .... w 
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This.· company, Arperic~m redging Company, has had. a 

great deal t9 _cio wi tQ this. • owns considerable land. of 
• • •,.! • -~ \~ --" '.i·" : • ' . ''. ": • '• : • •~;· .. :, ' :, .,_ • /' • •. J I,•• : .' 

its own in New Jersey, some of hich in order· to make sure 

it had .clear title, q.l:1:.hpugh i_. bought tit:.le properties, 
• ',.,:·, >• •••• ,,-.·.- -. 

it has ll.ad _ t.o. re}?ur~:ft~as,e_ £~om 

clai~. de~d. . We _didn't. .. J.ike. ~it 

seem~d to be no other·solution 

he State by getting a quit 
. ' ',. . ; .· . . ··. ' . ' , .. . . . . ... .. . - ' . . ' ' ' ., 

.mom(:;nt there. 

A great dea_l _of indust y along .the lower Delaware 

is built on land that.the Amer'can_Dredging Campany·,' in 

the course ·of {ts operation·, h. 

J;p . rilost.: dis es J\.mer ican -has. obtained ·its. right~ to 

fill by agreement; or. lease wit private owne·rs I '•but in many . 

·cases, as I indicated, it has urchased lands. My exper ienc~- · · 
( ~:·.-. . . 

has be.en· that the titles· of pr ctica·11y all' o·f these iands 

go back -tc:f the New· Jersey prop In many ·cas~s actual ·. 
,• . ' .. , ' - ' 

impr.oveme!lt~, such ~s _. _bulkhead' ng and f il'ling . ahd the .. 
' ' . 

erecti6ri-·6t other s~ruotGre~~ 

law as it ~xlsted ·up to the da 

the Wharf Act as it-existed: uh 

view that_any_attempt on the·p 

the titles of l~ndowhers 

under· the. 'cc:>mmbn. 

'Whirt Act, and under 

its repealo.1 It is my 

of the s{at$. ·to 'now· challenge 

by· such:' lawful methods· 

amounts - to con'fis6·ation, and· 'p ·obahl'y to :·an. ufrcohstitutiona.T · . 

taking. of. prope
0

rty ~:fthout ]US 
meaning of the Federai Constit 

• ' • ·, .. ·1 t • • 

compebsat:i9nw1thirt the · 

! want to add ·.again, p· renthe.tic.a1i·y-'/ that in 
' ' 

discussions' with the 'ne·pa:rt::trie'n . or Con'servatioti and, Economic 
' ' ' ' 

Developinerit ove·r the years, · it 

state claims that· peopi.'e who·"<t 
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. ' . . . - . -

meadowlands, organized under· meado~la~d-: companies, lands 

that have been bulkheaded and filled under the Wharf Act, 

and so forth, - the state, 'ri.as 'indicated,: that they. h~\Te. a 

sort of revoc~ble license ~to riie.thaf~l~nd; if the state· 

ever needs it~ it will take it back~: '/Arid\ that has.been 

demonstrated in some' of these' 'highway cases where the stat'e' 
simply took the lanq. in some cases ·the court u.pported th~m 

Al though the court .decisions, as you doubtl'e.ss ·n~w, < .... arid 

I am not going to labor the law, - are ver-y.conflictingo 

I also want' to sa·y that if these claims of the state 

should eventually be' supported 'arid 1:.h~y:snould s~st~in title 

to the lands which now or hereto':Eore or eve·r were flowed, as 

· they put it, by. the tide, there are a great many f actori~-~·;· · ·· 

utilities, hotels in Atlantic City, meadowl~rids, lands 

that were diked where the dikes had gone out., 'tha-t'do hot 

belong to the· people who think they owri it~- they· belori-g·· 

to the state .. 

It seems to me that this whole situation is wrong 
. . . 

because the state has acquies~ed in centuries to having. 

these people hold title and conceding the point that you 

can't get title by adverse poss·ession against the stateo 

I thin'k that' the state in it's. acquiescence has dmferred' 

the equivalent. 

And it seems to me, · and I think to everyone, ·that 

it is fundamentally wrong that prope.rty which has 'been 

,;\ 

titled in 'the name' of such private owne'rs for generations', 

upon which taxes ·have been .paid and impr6;errients iuade·, - · the 

taxes, of ~ourse, have ·gone ·to' the state and .counties,. and ·so· 
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on, - should now hav;~ to be f.~ ~C?,.rne~,__l>Y payme.nts .to the 

state. 

Because of the existin 

the chao.tic state of the law, 

con:f:usiori r~sulting fran 

itle companies will not 
< • ' ' '~ • '·· ,.· ' .. 

insure ti-tles to meadowlands w'thout an exc~ption in respect 
I ' / • • • • ., '' ,•:•'f ,-, ; • • 

bf possible\ r~9h-ts of .the Stat of New. Jers~·Y, .. As a resultu 

indus.try .hesitates to expand upon land which may 
:·_ , . 

later be determined to be the '',,.,· ',., ' ·, . . ·, ... ; 
roper-~y of the s-ta te, and the 

development of waterfront . . : '_. ', , ... , 
standstill· 

and will doubtless cont,inue tll t way indefinitely unless 
. ..: ' .,_ ·.- . . ,· .. •' ··- ·- .·_ ' -·· ' . 

the, qu_~,stion ip · sett.l~d on ,an basis" 

The:decisions conflicting and do 
1:, 

not f.i.r~ly ~~.ttl~ th~ re~pecti. e ri9hts· of the landowners 

and the state •. Futthermore, t e more ~ecent decisions of 

the C9urts have, in my opii-:iion, not give3:1 to individual 

and corporate oyvners of land t e pro-tiection -t:.o whi,ch. they 

.are fairly entitled, both unde the ·common·1aw, and as.a 

matter of equitab;Le treatmento In any event_,. law estaplished 

by decisions. of the Courts is since it. c_an always 

be chang~~. _overnigh:t by r~ve:rs by subsequent. over -

ruling.. A st_atuto,~y solution · s not alwe1ys satisfactor·y 

because the_ Co,urts must interp. et the statute and determine 

its constitutionality, andals because a subsequent 

legislature may repeal it. . ' 

Accordipgl·y ~he·. only p~rmapently · settle this 

vital qµestion of the st~l:)~~ o .~rshi~ of ,tide_land_s. is by 

an an1:endment to the Con_stituti This will settle .the 

. ma,"t ter · once and for -al 1, ar1:d give in~~stry the green. 4 
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light to develop waterfront property with cohfidenceo 

We ·do not at this,'\i~e question, the pri~ary rig'ht 

of' the State· of New Jersey to lands. underwater up to .the 

normal high water mark;·• nor to the b~ds of strea~s, as. 

distinguis~·ted f·rom drainage ditches/ etc. The· le.gal rights . 
. ' 

of· the state are· as· fit:miy fou:nd(:!d' i_n, our common law as 

the .legal rights of.·the priva.te owner:s, ~h~t'ch the state now 

s·eeks to challenge~ Passage of th,is amendment will define 

the respective·· r:ights and will ·settle ·the· matter just'1y;: · · 

and permanentl:y. 

I· would like to add that I· dori•·t thlnk ther~ could 

be a more democratic way of doing· it than to ·s{ibrnit.it to 

t.he voterso 

I- want to thank the Committee· for, the· timeo 

SENATOR DICKINSON;. Thank you very· much, Mr. 
,,, . 

Krusen. I have no questio:t)s. 

S~nator ~iering?-

SENATOR HIERING: No, thank you, Senator .. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: About a month or.six weeks 

ago we had a 'liea.ring on. meadowland~ which lasted till 

quite late in the evening and the Chairma~i, who happened 

to be I; :was sort oE mean. to Mr. Nasmith· and·kept him 

around until 7: o)6lock and he had been there·since 10 

0 1 clock in the morning.< So I will, ther ef or:e·, take . a 
I''-,.< 

.Ii ttle liberty. and· call on -.him n'ext. ·Mr~ · DeBrier will 

come thereafter. 
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AU G u s T u s NA s M I T Thank. youo I appreciate 

the courtesy and I was late get ing here. I im sorry I. have 
'. ., . 

no prepared statement. 

My name is Augustus Nas ith. I am Vice Chairman 

and General Counsel of the Asso 1 iated Railroads of New 

Jerseyo 

We fully support SCR 41 as a fair, equitable and 

nec'essary solution to the meado lands title problem which 

has blocked industrial developm·nt generally and which has 

specifically hampered railroads in locating revenue-producing 

indµstries on the meadowlands tat we have owned for decades., 

As one example, the Jer ey Central was desparate 

for cash and for more freight r during the past few 

·years. One of its prime resour es was and is meadowlands 

adjac~nt to Port Newark and Por Elizabetha If the title 

impediment had not existed~ Jersey Central might have been 

ab1l'to develop these propertiel an~ avoi~ bankruptcy 

through their sale and developmlnt. 

Jt In 1815 Colonel John stlvens obtained in New Jersey 

the first.railroad ~harter in tLe United States. By 1839 

railroads ~ere beginning to honrycomb the state and by 1880 

almost all of the present rail Letwork was in operation. 

It was the railroads that developed .all ~four larger cities 

and our industry in ~ew Jersey.[ Where necessary they con-

structed th~. railroa~ ~ight-of-[ay across meadowlands .. We can 

all witness them now between Ne ark and Secaucus and on the 

Pennsylvania Railroad, if you t avel it, just before· you go 

itito the tunnel to New York. 
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. ·,,: :.1 

It took .thousan9-s -of seeders,, and. t'ons o't cl{rt.and 

a wait of a· year· · .. fo{ the f:iif. -t~ s~ttle before t.!1~ first 

train co~quered the meadbws ·and. "th,is was'. baci"k i~ 1833 
As the ·:rc:1ilr"oads deve.lopeci an'd as they . went . through 

the meadows~. they acquir'eci adja.cent' 'meadowland' p~op~rties 

and improved: it_ for inci'ustri~l -development to the extent 

possible .. ·But-:s\i.11_.today mu~h 1·.fes in it·s.virgin :_ 

state because mode_rn methods of compacting were _unknown ' 

until ·recently and "'7he~ .known, .. alas for _the railroads,. as 

others, it was too ·1ate beCause 's±sselman ··had been decided .. 

and we couldn It., ciear the title 'probie'm.· 

The railroa·d industry wants _to' develop these· 

properties for -~ur own. benef·l't and s'uch _development aids 

local :mu.~icip:aU.ties·· and. the ·st?lte· as ·a whole.. The 

value long ?90~ We hold r~cord·· title~ 
., . 

taxes for these many years. and we think it .is onl.y··:e air 
.:,uc 

to us that this. Constitutional Arnendmen·t.' be:·: adopted' ~o that 

we -may continue to, grow and ·deve,iop thes'e .properties'· an9 ;]: 

properly _serve the State of_ New:·Je_rsey. 

Than_k you~ 

SENATOR 'DICKINSON: Thank you very much,. sir .. 

I h~ve no_ ques.t:Lon~ ... 

. SENATOR HIEin:N:G Mr. Nasmi th'·' have the 'railroads 

obtained -a~·y quit···clai_m 'd~ecis for a ·_nominc:11' reduced; c~n-

sideration over their right-6:t:'~way as ··1t. applies to 

meadowlands? 

MR. NAB.MITH:. For .the right~of..:.way itself? 
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SENATO~ HIERING: Yes. 

MR • NASMITH : . lieve so.for the right~of-waye 
·,' .. 

I don't think we have been chal _enged as to our ownership of 

the roadbed·itself. The railro ds have obtained quit claim 

deeds for _adjacent meado~land p opert_ies. And I might add, 

after lO!).9 a~d ~~di_ous delay a31 red tape which, even until 

recently, mad_e. it a very cumbe_r ome and difficult and 

unsatisfacto~y procedure~ 

SENATOR HIERIN9: Now, meadowlands where you 

have qbtained,q_uit cla~~_deeds, or the railroads have 

obtained them for a reduced consideration, at the present 

time is there still a title question involved even after 

getting.the quit claim dee~,· as far as you know? 
,• . . .~ 

MR. NASMIT~: In my_ °.P 

O'Neil+- It seems to me 

yes, based on reading 

Court ducked the 

question· as_ to wh~~h~:r- our present a9ency has_ the authority, 
as: 

constitutionally, to give vali gran~s .. , 

SENATOR HIERING: In I presume_that 

would b~ b~s~d on the 9round t the railroads may have 

,been entitl·ed to a riparian gr. for a true consideration 

but not a quit claim deed for reduced consideration. 

MR. NASMITH: Yes, sir. As I see it, if.there is 

this constitutional dedication to the school fund, with 

which l .·~.ersonally don't _agree but apparently som~ eminent 

people be.:Lieve there is 1:.his nstitutional dedication 

which is binding u~on the Legi latur~, it seems to me that 

no grant can be·valid unless i can be determined that full, 

true market consideration was aid for the grant or deede 
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., 

SENATOR HIERING: Thank you, sir. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Nasmith .. 

MR. NASMITH: Thank you again for getting me on so 
•i,·-'· 

early. 

SENATOR DICKINSON: Mr. DeBrie·r, our apologies for. 

holding you up. · 

D A N. I E L DE ·BRIER: Senator Dickinson. and . , . 

Senator ~ier_ing:, mx name .i~ Daniel De Brier aoq. I am here 

representing the Greater. Chainber cf .. Commerce of Atlantic.· 

City. 

Our . Bo_arq. of , Director_s y,~sterday_ af f.irmed a 

resolutton strongly .u~ging ;Eavora_bl~. cqnsiderati_op · of 
.'i_[j:_· 

·And with you_r_ leay~,, Senate Concurrent Resolution No.· 41. 

I s·hould like to leave with you. a copy of.: this reEif>.lution 

which attests to our feeling in that regard. (Se~ p~ .76)· 
ls 

In addition, however, to what the resolution st~tes, 

which. really asks strong support for the Resolution and 

urges its immediate enactment, I should like to say what 

has not.been touch~d :upon toda-y, namely.the implications 

in the problem to the beaches of New Jersey., 

We feel that with the pr~sent situation, with the 

conflicting judicial decisions, and with the ina:t?ility or 

reluctance or·reticence of,title companies to insure title, 

that there is a grave question presented as to the ownership 

of our beacheso And if the question continues in its present 

uncertain state, certainly great improvement of those beaches 

will be impossible. 
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We feel perhaps, terse y stated, the true legis-

lative process as demonstrated . hearing 1 ike th I's today 

is to inquire into the implica ions of the probie'm ·--~~d to 

test, by support, the adequacy of ·the remedy proposed .. 

We add to the complexi -y o~ the problem the fact that 

our beaches are likewise washe by the ocean, subject'to 

tidal movements" and, therefor , a question is pres·ented which 

should be.re~~lv~d:~ 

We feel that out·~£ th 
• I 

many pmfsibl~ solutions· 

and re:medi.es 'that Senator' Hier. ng i's Concurrent Re'sotution 

No .. 41 presents what we think ·s the best and most effec-

tive and, I suppose one \migh say, the best legalistic 

approach to_the problem .. And, therefore, we respectfully 

urge :[i t:s :immediate. enactment: 

SENATOR HIERING: Th very much, sir .. 
. . 

Mr. Douglass? 

D. MD DOUGLASS: I am Captain M9 Douglass, retired 

Delaware Bay and River Pilot~ I live in Cape Maye 

Out property down ther has come down through 

generations through the family rr _; Different ones at 

different times have struggled to carry it on. Today it 

is a question now of whether w at w~ do have was all worth 

it .. 

I have been chided for foolishly paying taxes 

on a lot of wasteland. I retied after 47 years with 

the idea of coming back and en,oying it. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR HIERING: Than you, sir .. 

4 
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ROBERT E L L I S: My name is. Robert J., Ell.1.s o 

I am a member·of the. Township Committee of the _Township of 

Riverside_ •. 

W~ '_!1.ave a very_ hi_gh stake in the R7solution th.at' s 

proposed by you·r, Committee fo'r one reason" Our 1::.own is one 
.' , : ,. ' . . . ' • ' ·• 'f.': ' ,· -' , .. •:· .. ' J, ,- - • • - l ' ' • . .,- \• • •, , • 

-square _mile and we have approximately 175 acres. of 

undeveloped meadowland whi,'?h- is: in question at this point .. 

For years certain taxpayers hav~ paid ta~es on this 

ground and we wonder now if we.may have_to return the mon~y 

or strike,th~se people .from_our tax.rolls •. 

The State has claimed ·that this money is needed for 
. . . '.' •' ' .. 

the schools. I:f; this is so; ·the Township _of Riverside for 
-: !:,';. 

inany_years has tried to _purcllas~ this ground and the State 
' • • J_ 

has refused. 

We have laid claim to this ground under the 
,. ,, ., . 

_Embankment Act because we feel that the bank that existed 

for many years gave us title to the lando 

If it were .. true that the money was needed for schools r 
.. . . ' 

it is even more importint t~ us that we have this ground,~~hat 

private owners have this ground so. that it mc;1y be developed 

for tax purposes .to pay for the burde_n of the schools that 

we already now have. 

I was wondering while the g~ntleman from the 
1. -,,.'' 

Department of Finance yJas speaking, _saying that the money, 

I be~ieve it is, from.the sale of these grounds goes to 

free public schools, _Every y~ar.the State has taken away 
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our revenue producing so_urces o_ Now there is a chance for 

the State _to return to the. townships and to 

local governments a.means by w ich.we can obtain our own 

resources to pay for the burde of the ,~chooiso 

The O'Neill Decision in kes our tax assessor wo"nder 

which way. to: go ~s far a~ asse· sin,g .the property· .. : Our 

property in the 'meadowlands is. now asse'ss'eci at' $160' 'an 

acre. Do we strike. these . from· the tax -~olis and lose the 

revenµe or do. we continue ep them? And if we do have 
\. . 

to str.j,ke them from the tax ro ls, do we have to return any 

portion of the money a+ready 

We don't kno~ how to 

id over a perfod· o{ years? 

the grourtd .. It is ioned 

for what purpose, 'recreationai' or,'industrial or residential? 

If the State is going 0 develop this land, it is 
J, 

und~s-rs tan dab le that the State ould keep it .. But if the 

Stat~ is going to leave it in ts present condition of 

mosq~ito filled meadowlands, t e township contends that 

the ground ought to be 

Thank you .. 

to its rightful owners .. 

. . . 

SENATOR HIERING: · -Mr. llis, you said· there is about 

175 acres of meadowland .. How individual owners would 

be involved in your townsh1p?. 

MR. -ELLIS:. Bes ides th township? 

SENATOR HIERING: Yes •. 

MR. ELLIS: Approximat ly 12 .. 

SENATOR HIEifING: 

pay the taxes since this 

MR. ELLIS: Yes, they 

42 

these people continued to 

up? 

12 



I R A 

I appear as Attorne·y, for UMC Industries,· .. Inc:~:,_:_..·._. : : · · · 

Mr•: Hie ring,· ·y·ou·. ·asked ,on·e. :of· the:·-·gertt:Temen· who 

appeared ·about quit. claim·:_deeds· in·:-th~-~,S:t}ate·;' -~nd ·<you 'ma-y' 

· MR. ·MOORE:. We first got in.terested··in·_,this when the 
' . 

H:erntetite Corporation plant me . .t'ged. with .·the·. tJniversa'i-.· Mat.·d1··· 

Company.·. Before· Herme.tite built their -plant titfe ··was·- f_ · 

guaranteed but when· Universa·1 -Match took it over the· titi:e-.·. · 

compan·y would not guarantee the title:,be.cause·'it'is-.in•:.the 
. . 

by tide at one. time·. 

I went down to thi Bureau- of ··Navigation :to :find .·oiit?-- · 

What the situation was,· and' down there they ·gave me _a· liEf@J ,: 

of:properti~s which:the State claims ·as being :owned·by th~P 

State in the Bergen ·c01,mty Meadows, which ·consists .bf ·· '.-? 

Bergen ·county~ 9 sheetsr Hudson-County(- 4·sh~ets: r·abn~t. 

know. how marry sheets. there . are her.e altogethe-r. ·our 

property was -on· the list. They told me . that at ··that. time. 

the State was granting quit ·claim. deeds .• , Well·;. I ·didn ':t know 

how we. could apply· for a. riparian. grant becaus.e· I '·knew w.e. -

weren I t on any stream.. I showed them:-:a _··sur:vey .. i.and · there· was. 

a ditch there ·which I think was. _a_ dra±n:age dit~h, · and· they 

said,· 1-'Well, you' re· ori: a. tributary to ·the Hackensack Rive_r, 

·apply ·on that basis. 11 ··so we· applied .. · That -appiJcation'·.• 

knocked arouno. down in. Trenton.:for over·a yeq.r. -·It:went_ 
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I was then· told that the. Gove·r or woul<in '_t. s-ign, un:less we 

could show hardship~: .. · 

Well, . of· cou-rse , .. , we· d·i. n' t · plan at :th~ t :time. _to 

expand .. We owned ".the-.pro.perty_ free and· cl-ear, .. and; .. the .·· 
, ¥ •• 

President of the Ilerrnetite-.Div'sion said-they wou~dn't 

expand in New Jersey as long as the ·title•- was-. in que~;t;.ion .. 

_, The result was . ~--well.,· they· also -sa_id- you .'ve-. ::got-. to. 

get a .letter from· the Mayor· of Carlstadt;, which --s~emed a_·. 

little unus:ual .. ·· The result .was, we· didn't and. were. not. able 

to get ·a: quit-- claim· deed·.,· 

So -as- far as. clearing itles py. means. of a qu,i t_ clp.irn,: 

deed is conc·erned-~ · we · just .can't- clear· ·our title that w_ay.,_ 

Well, I have some sugg stions btit it might-,be 

helW-ful · first if: I, briefly ske ch the· reason why we· are 

in this" .predicament.; 

·. As· we all ._know, the .ti les in New Jers~y- depend upon 

a ·grant from,King -Charles·to h's brother James and got down 
( 

to the Board of Proptieto~s, w ich ostensibly· included all 

land. In ancient times the .Ki' 

to give.·exclusive rights.to 

England .was. -a.ccu,s~omed 

iri navigable .water,s .. · 

The public .was very much .arous d and when -th~ Magna . Cart.a 

was extracted.from.King John a express. provision was ·put. 

in ·that to prevent these· grant .. 

Iri ·New J·ersey the .cont oversy .·tir$t aros,e over a 

dispute over. two· boatl·o·aas :of;.· One Mundy, I ·think_ 

his name was Robert -- ·rather,--· -n.e Arnold, one .Robert Arnold 

had planted some oysters. :.fn fr· nt ·;of'. his_.- farm, on ·Raritan 
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. ,.·. ,' 
• '! /' 

Bay anq_ a Be.nja.min Mundy went down and helped himself to 
,•.·••,··' J ·:· • ;-:.,, 

the o·ys_te~s arid r_ode away_ with them. He was promptly 
. . : , --.~' '· .. ;.,. ;. ... ' .. ' , : 

sued for trespassing l:;>y Mr. Arnc?ldo The case got into 
·,•.; 

court and Mr. Mundy pointed out thc1t although Mr.o Arnold 
. •/ . ,, .. ' ,,, . . . ·... . . . ., . ~-. .. 

.. ' 

had a deed going back to the Board of Proprietors,. Mro Mundy 

has noneo He ~ointed out that the waters of the Raritan Bay 
·,•, .. ·.-.. ·· 

were common to the public. under common law the general 
. ·.•:.' 

public had a right to fish and to boat in the: arms of the 

oceano 

A~d there was another case in the United States 

Supreme Cour_t which sustained :Mundy •. _ 

In,~~~er ~ord~, the sovereign rights of the State 
• • :•• .: ' I ,' 

of· New Jersey are for the purpose of protecting the rights 

of the g,eneral _public in waters which are not suspectable 

of private qwnership. That, of cours~, doesn't apply to 

l~nd except to marshland. 

The question arose as to how far inland do these 

publ'ic rights extendo Along the ocean they said, well at 
. ·' 

high_tide .the.shore of the ocean is really the bed of the 

oceanu·so that th~ public rights extertd as far a~ hi~h 

tide... When it comes to streams, at one time it was thought_ 

the streams had to ·-be navigable.. That rule was abandoned 

in New Jersey but the rule was that the State has rights 

as far ups~ream as the tide extendso 

I think it's important· in.understanding tJ:lis question 

to realize the reason for the ru,ie, . the reason why the State 

claims title·- it is 9o1ely for the purpose of protecting 

public rights in waters where the tide ebbs and flows .. 
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Now where we.got into he trouble, this particular 
i ,, I" . ,.• ,,•, ' ,.' , ,:, 

trouble, was that in s-ome of t e. cases they speak about the 

State owing lands beneath w~t.e s. ~hi ch· ebb and flow, ·where 
; . '.-

the tid·e -e-bb~ and. flciws and th ·y talk. about· tide flowed lands .. 

The Court insists and picked t cit· out of context and applied 

it to meadowland .. 

Well.- now, ·unless Newar Airport . is a part ·"of Newark . 

Bay, our plant is a part ~f- th Hackensack River, is a bed bf 

the Hackensack River, ther.e E·s o logic to that ·c~ntention 

at all. There is no reason wh the State should have 

sovereign .rights ·over property 

private ownership and which.ha 

is ... s~s.-c.eptibie . to 

been owned pr.ivatel·y · goirig 

way, way back in my memory·an:d I give a little history of 

that. 

Now that is the basiso If I may I would like to 

discuss with you the wording ·o the Amendmento r·may or 

may not be helpful but I would like to try" 

The language of the fi. st part of the Amendment 

appears to have been taken ri ht from the Q 9 Neill Case" 

and the O'Neill Cas.e is common y thought. to hold that 

salt meadowbelongs to the Sta e. I 8_m.not sure that it does 

and that case still holds. I hink it is subject to further 
/ . 

. . . 

litigation. But the opinion des say: 11 The· State owns in 

fee sirnpl~ all lands that are· lowed by the tide i:tp to 

the high-water line or mark. he high-water line or mark 

is the line. ;formed by' the inte section of th~ tida'1. plane 

of· mean high tide . with s~ore. '' And that lang~age is pretty 
•.' 

much the same as your amendmen. 
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Now, what is the shor·e? I've, :kooked it up to see 

if I cOuld find a definition. In one, of- our old New Jersey 

cases- and als:o in,._ Corpus· Juris · Sec-undum the · shore is 

defined as the: strip of land be:±wee'n high.· tide and low tide. 

S:o that,. i"f that is the definition of the s;ho:re, there is 

ambiguity here· in the ame:ndr:nent., And. :r would suggest that 

that be C']arif'ied by· de·.fin.ing. the-. s'hore in cas:e of marS'h 

land it extends: to where vege.ta ti,on Jbe,g,ins •. 

Now we a:i:·e, try-ing to clear title t.o marsh land.. My 

· Annexed to. mlf memorandum, r ·hav-e a couple of· alternate 

S'ugge·sted amreridments· a,nd, ·fil:rr·. the firs;t one T expre-ssl·y state: 

Marshlands-do not lie, .beneath any part o.f the ocean 

or of any :river, bay,. s:oun.d, ·stre.am,. inl.et or other body of 

water, and the State her-eb'.Y disclaims· and relinquishe·s all 

right, title and· interest ba,sed upon its sov~.reignty in and 

to all marshlands in this State, :- and s.o on and so. on •. 

.Another alte-rnate is:· As used here±n,, the. shore:., as 

applied to marshland, is the line where, v~•ge1talt.ion begins ... 

marsh lands: .. 

It o·ceurs;. to me that you w:il.l avoid controversy and 

litigation and if we· are tal.king< about 1;narsh land,. let I s 

call it marsh land. 

Now there is orte other s;ugge•s:tion which I have. I 

am a little·bit disturbed about the ·second part of the 
\ 

Resolution which r_equire:s :record title continuousl·y from 
I 

July 1, \· 1891 ·and payment of- tax:e·s for the pa~'t 20 ·years. 



Now in.New J~rs~y the la for years and years has 

been that title can be acquire~ i additibn to .record. 

title, in three different ways. here is a 20 year statute 

of limitations, there '.s a. which provides that 
' I 

actual possession-under color of itle for 30 years gives 

good title, and there is a statute which provides that 

adverse possession for a .period of 60 years gives good title.a 

And unless. ;you 'have- a sit ation where no possession 

can be shown, searches .norma,lly ·go back 60 years, onl·y, 

which would not be back·to 1891. 

Now when,it comes to-thes .meadowlands, many of 

these ~e~dowland~ have been reclaim~d, they're.o6cupied, 

as has:; been pointed out, they hav -been· occupied by· 

resid~ts and by industries. sol Ot those people may not 

have record title back to 1891,, t e·y may have possession for 

60 years, adverse possession,, but not record.title. 

Now the question arises·w o owns the land if you 

can't qualify under this.. I have had some e.x:per ience in 

clearing title to meadowlands .tha may be of som.e interest 

to you. 

In the particular area in which we were interested 

we found accurate metes and bound descriptions and good 

title which we could trace· in :the present owners in a 

number of cases. In those cases j e went to the owners and 

bought title. In some·cases ·there.were gaps and you couldn't 

ge_t good record title-.· · We went to the municipality and 

bought.tax li~ris and foreclosed e tax· lien:s .• 

This goes back a ways-whe, .Fidelity· Union Title 
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Company was in business.:·.: l' went to my friend, Ed Wyckoff, 
. . . 

a title. officer, and ·I asked hi;m whether· he would guarantee. 

titles based upon foreclosures.of· tax li~ns .. He said, "Ira, 

you can '.t show pos_s·e.ssion. Jn rneadowlands _· Un:J.ess you. go back 
' ' , ',· . 

to Propr i~tors,: I don't see h,ow we .can · guaran te-e . the. title •. 11 

Well, I said, usuppose we j.oin ~he_ .Boa.rd. of Propriet.ors as 

a· defendant to the tax ·fore_ closure s:uit, 0 He sa,td, "I never 
/ 

heard of its be.ing don~ but. I don 't: know why you can 't do it. 11 

So I went down to Perth Amboy and talked with Adrian_Lyon, 

the Registrar of the Board pf: J?roprietors, and. told him my 
'' ' . 

situatio'n. He said.,"..,:Ye·s, have them. serve the president,"and 

he gave me the, name and: addre•ss. of the pres,ident,· 11and when 

you get through come down to me a.nd ! 'Tl get a quit clairn3 

deed for you, a G.Orifirma.tory deed f-or ·you. u And that I S what 

we did. So titles c.an be cleared and put into productiv,e'J 
' . ', . ·, ' ' 

use if we leave -the· s:itqat.ion a·s it is today with respec±J: 

to.meadow4ands. 

Thank you for the opportunity. 0 

SENATOR HIERING:. lhank you,, s.ir, f:or your very 

comprehensive: •report ·and we will·give· c"onsicie:ration. to x., 

those sug.geste.d amendm~nt;.s~ 

SENATOR HIERING: Now, 'do we• have a representative 

of the Raritan Valle·y Chamber of Commerce, 

K. WESLEY P R A T' T: My name is K. Wesley Pratt. 

I am Chairman of the Tndu,strial Oev~•lopment Committee 

of the Raritan Valley ~egional Ch~rnl:>er of.Comrne_rce~ 
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My committee and the industries it re reoents, as well as the ChaIQber of 
. ' / ' .,• ' 

Connnerce, representing 1,200 members, are 

Concurrent Resolution 41. 

State Supreme Cou~t created havoc by 

privately-owned tidal marsh land was 
\ 

was made contrary to real estate· 

the passage of Senate 

that what had long been considered 

y owne~ by the State. This uecision 

enerally accepted that riparian· 

lands, to which the State has sovereign rig t, included only the· beds of tide9'. 

flowed bays, rivers and streams. 

The resulting confusion has made it 

title insurance on involved land and has 

lopment of this land. Title holders 

taxes on what might not even 
j: 

for private owners to obtain 

in4u$tr~a1 and E!conomic deve-

·if they should continue to pay 

The passage and enactment of SCR-41 wou d define ownership and settle this 

problem, re:~ming industrial growth and devflopment to that.area. 

If, ho~ver, SCR-41 is not put into efffct, the title holders, be they 

industries, :i:businesses or homeowners, would ose ownership, They would have to 

re-purchase land that they had been paying· t xe$ on for many years, or else 

forfeit it. And what would become of the ta money that wa~ collected on it? 

Would it be possible for present title holde s to $tie past QWilers for seJ.ling 

what they did not own? What about tidal lan .boµgh_t from or sold to the State? 

Legal chaos would result. 

But beyond that, there is.the question _f wh.at is right and just. The 
. . 

State, for many years, had admitted: private o _ ership of these lands, proved 

by the assesment and acceptance of taxes, but. now t·he State wants to change 
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all that·. Thi$· 1·s.: a. g~av.e:. in,j:us:t::ffce: t<:l tfo>:;:J:e~ who1. in~ g9:o.d;; fi1'1"th purchased the 

.land: and: Ra:t:dL ta;x_e:s;; on: ft. alJJ t-:ne·,~:e~. ,~-a,];;s~."' 

'Dfi.e, c~s:o,m fi1r· t:lte;, s;tatte'".sr,:. r~·c.entt ifnt':e~es.t· fo~ ~rlfut~a~tir;t'ng:· tr.tdaill ma1;:sh land 

is· :1:ts" de:&:L%te t·O'i dave--JKo:w th~ ijacJ.te11i$a:ck .. ·meadew..Iandts::,. TJ.1&: n.,rovf:s:f:ons· 0·f: S.CR-41 

·1 

rt·· wouI.tf; oe.' w:fts:e:. andt Rr.o:f:fi:t.46Jle:: a$:': w~ilJ.:JK ffor·: :t'he:; &i'.a;t:~ t·o::.lce·ep • tfi2·-s:e~ t:i:dal 
. . . 

mar·sh. ]'ands:: on~ ~lie:: ta~-.;: re:a;J?s;;; liy,f ir,e'$,Jee;ti~~: ttfie.ftt}: P."r,:L:vat:~1- own_ership:-.., . ·And it. 

would. ailis.o: lie:: oft hen·e-ftt?: tli>J mat:,;¥7 -~il.-dV:~i~~fes,,, litis:fp:e·:s:s:eis;: a·nd\. nome·owners: a's; well 
. . 

as: t·o the: .. contJnu~ct e'catio~: d'.elteFenttJ:~n~:--o-ff _N~w'.:· J:i~;Jt·s~y;.,., 

Bd;n·g us· out: o:f; tJi:fsl c:on,flls:ifoni D.Y.t' up·fis:P(Ji'ng:;, th~q>,:tiva~e,; o~e:.rs:liip~ of. land .• 
· · · · · · SI 

Do:· not· a,11ow, ttne:. S'.t:ab,eI: to: s~~:e:. raJ;Id~ ff~~ nev.er:· llefb-r:e:..: c:·lfaitnech; t'O} own1.. S:e.t.t:1.e 

the, qQes,t;t'o.n,, o:f'.:- own;e~:s:licfp~ o,ff t:1ic.iai!. •~~sn~1 ;It,.,ml1S7 $mi a\;_ Jai:tit Srttdf j:us,t, man-neir!'e, 

·, . . . . . . .' . . -~j, . 

We..: o;f: the,: Indu,s\t,r:fal:: 1Ie¥e'i-'.o.nm~n=t; Ci:onw.lcft.t:e·~; te~pe.e;t:fil)l,:!'-' r.e·.qµe·s;t_: that: in. 

the: bes,t int·er;ests; o.f af\l' invo·b,ecl:,._, :Li:rclud;ihgi:: t:fi~, s;t:-at·e,,, ~ou1 a·ct:· to: imp-I1w,ent 
. . . . . . ' . ' 

the. p.as.s:age;- of' S¢na,t:e:: ~on·cu-rrenie: Re:a.oJiut:fon:._ 4J;': e·or: t:hat: :itt m&Yf' be, li~,o.ughtr~.fo 
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SENATOR HIERING: Thank yo, sir. 

Mr. Edward Murphy .. 

EDWARD H. MURPHY: Sir, my name is Edward 

Ho Murphy, Mayor, Borough of Brook·awn, Camden County .. 
' . 

By way of background, the orough of Brooklawn was 

incorporated in 1924, consists of pproximately 6/lOths 

of a square mile. in ar.<=a, .2509 pop lation as of 1.960 •. 

I have come.here today to. r_ge passage and support 

of SCR41. 

For the past 11 years. and. ome _.months, as Mayor, I 

have been vitally ~nterested in the development of wasted 
- I . 

land wi\thin the ~orough lifui.ts. · o[ prime concern is a 

tract G:?i land which we refer ,to· .on- our tax · maps as block 

109, wh_£i,.ch is municipally owned··an · was acquired by the 

Boroug~through Chanc~ry Court·dec1 ·ee in 1937 for ·unpaid 

taxes. 

What ~akes tl:ii_s particular land unique is that 

state qocuments that are used to ~rn~est riparian rights, 

survey maps, indicate that this pa ticular land was under 

cultivation in· 1888 with the meado bank in existence, 

sluice boxes constructed. and 

farm land constructed.,, West 

tion ditches'within the 

Title Company 37 

years ago made an exhaustive:study on this particular 

tract and up until 1927 with the ange of ownerships 

-any exception to state rights. wever, it was a~ this time 

·New Jersey State Highway Departme t acquired ground to 
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construct U._S. Route 25 which is now known as U ... s .. 130, 

and in constructing a bfidge across Big Timber Creek, which 

is the dividing line between Camden.County and Gloucester 

County, - and at this point I •will read from their report 

which is.dated back: in 1931: 

11 The State of New Jersey acquired lands for New 

Broadway and widening of Old Broadway, west of the West 

Jersey and Seashore Railroad Company 'in 1·930.. - We, West 

Jersey Title, did.not insure the· title but gave the State 

a 60 year brief of title,. and the State Highwa·y Department 
_' •,.,. >,. ' 

constructed New.Broadway·and the bridge across Great Timber 

Creek~ As a result of presumably faulty construction of 

this drawbridge, there was insufficient support and tne bank 

on the north side of Grea.t Timber Creek broke down and there 

. was an inundation of the. waters of Great Timber Creek 

througn two channels as shown by survey made by Sherman an,d 

Sleeper. One of· these channels passes.west of the highway 

and the other·,· beginning a.'Iong. the northeastiunderneath th:e .. 

same e north of .the.; b;tidge a'.~d conne~tirig 'with' -'the ~ther. 

channel.~ The spa-c~; covered ·by. the Sta'te High~a·y bet.ween 

the drawbridge and the . highway over this la.st . named channel 
r 

is covered tempoiaril·y .. ·" 

And it was·at thispoint,·sir, that West.Jersey 

Title inserted· ~n ei{cepti~n.-~n- all ti tie· ,•poi°ic,ies. frorii that 
' . . 

date on~ exce.ptirtc;{"·th~ r1ghts of the· State df New· Jersey~ 

An act p~rfdrmed by the St~_te itself destroyed 'the per--

feet.ion .o:e°·. the ti tl~. _and since the~ ·you cannot get proper . 

title insurance excluding·· t.h
1

~ r1.ghts of th~ St~'te 6£ Ne'w 
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Jersey ... 

The meadow bank has been maintained· a·s well as it 

could under cert_a.in conditions ·during the war, shortage of 

material, shortage of manpower. 'There was a braking down 

of our me·adow bank and a· deter· oration of sluice boxes .. 

However, efforts have been made to keep the meadow bank 

in.repairo Nevertheless, this one black mark remains on 
' : ,·, ,. . 

the title reports and cannot b removed except and hopefully 

through affirmative. acti_on on . CR 41 being carried and 

presented to the voters ·for th ir adjudication .. 

On behalf of the Borbu hand its residents, I wish 
. . 

to·thank iou for conducting these hearings and giving me 

an opportunity to speak today .. 

_Thank you. 

SENATOR HIERING: Than you, Mr. Murphy .. 

Mr .. Canal. 

N E D C A N A L: Honorable Sena tor,· my name is Ned 

Canal, Realtor from the Boroug of Mt. Ephraim, Camden 

Coqnty, and I wish to speak br'efly ~n favor of·scR. 41. 

I wish to cite my own · n¢livid_ual probleme I 

purchased.land from.the Boroug of Mt ... Ephraim in July of 

19530 They had acquired title throug~ fo~eclosure for 

nonpayment .of taxes from the p evious owner. The_ parcel 

of land.in question, _a four ace traqt, by_metes and_ 

bounds description fead to the .. of Little Timber 
. ' ,'• ,•,.!, .. · ..• 

Creek, j~st a small creek 10 or 15 feet:in wid~h, 

you can't even get a boa~ up t 

In March of 1967, last year, I started to land 
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fill property, with the Borough's approval, keeping it 
,· '· ,• . ' 

away from the flow of the ·creeko In May, . 196 7, the sa,.r,rie 

year, I was told by thE: state to stopo I did .. Late:(, in 

the month the Attorney G~neral's office obt?ine~ an 

injunction~ Even though I stopped, the·y still went in and 

got ari injunction against me, claiming .land as their own 

and making me look like a fool· and crook:.in the pap~rs ... 

I purchased the land in goo? faith f~om the 

Borough and I have paid taxes for same since 1953. This 

is all proof hereo Now I find myself ~n liti?ation in 

red tape, hiring attorneys, tracing titles, _obtain~ng surveys 0 

marking the ·tides,. permits, grants, etco 

I definitely urge the passage·of Bill 41. It 0 s 

a step in the·right directiono 

by the 

think 

I wish also to recommend that the State also abide 
.•, 
!,,.' 

recording act and put on record the lands that tihey 

they own for every one to see .. 

Thank y~uo 

SENATOR HIERING: Thank you, siro 

That seems to ·complete our list .. 

Is there anyone else here.who wishes to be heard? 

Before concluding I do wish to make a statement 

for the record. 

We have heard testimony here today concerning our 

title problem and .a great deal_of the testim:o!1y went to 

the problem in · the Hackensack Me_adows .- wh.ich ,. as we al 1 know, 

is a very important part of our State and has ~remendous 

potential o And actuall·y the Hackens·ack· Meadows contains 
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about 21,000 acres. "But I do ant to point' ·~ut the 

enormity of the problem, since in the State· of Ne:w Jerse·y, 
, ,·, 

in the 17 countie~ :which conta ·. n ~eadowlands, ther~ is 

approximately i4s;ooci a6i~s of ~eaddwlands invol~ed in 

this most 'serious'problemo 

I might stat~"thatth~~e fi~ures ~ere compiled for 

me by the 1'1avig~tion ·secti~n o 
.... ,. 

the Department of 
,, . : . . .· 

Conservation and Economic Deve opment:.. 

This ·acreage·{~ divid(= 
, . 

roughl·y as fol lows : In 

the Hackensack andN~rth Jerse· Meadows there is 
. . 

app;oxfmately -· ~3, 006 acre~ •.. · 
,\ 

In the Raritan River a d Bay area, ·there is 

.approximately 23,500 acres~ 

In South and Ea9 t Jersey·~ this takes in Monmouth, 

Ocean, · Atla~tic <ind Ca!)e May · C - there is 118,500 

acres involved. 

And then in South and Jersey, which runs 

from Cape May to Tr~nton, there are some ~0,000.acres 

involved., 
.. ·, ,,,. ' ': .,., 

Now it is most di·fficul t to ascertain the specific 

number of property owners but ]jest estimates seem to 

indicate that we are· dealing with.somewhere between 70,000 

and 90,000 individual property owners. 

To give you some example of the type of owne~ship 
•, .. -· 

thatas involved in addition to the industrial potential 
. ' ..... 

and the commercial potential, I would just .like to give 

you an example where the reside tial area becomes i,nvolved .. 

In my county of Ocean, e have approximately 40,ooo· 

56 



acres of meadowlands, most of which borders. upon the 

Barnegat Bay.. During the 1950},s_; ·and.:_ ear,ly .. · in>th'=! ::19;6Q_ 1 
~-

there were some 50 to- ·60 r·eal .esta~e·--,(qe_velopmen~ts_ t~.at: . 

were constructed in the. me-adowiands.,. ·b.oro.e,r~,tng.· ;~h~ Bay~ .. · 

What _happened: was, ._1 devel-oper:s -·~wou:1.d')'buy the ·meadow-

lands, they would then fill the· meadowlands, put in s-tre .. e:!:~ 

and develop it, construct homes· and-.. sell. them., 

On these ·me~dowlands today there are somewhere 

between ten and fifteen thousand homeowners who own homes 

on lots which are·· in the meadowlarids The title to all of 

these homes, just as the. title to all the other property 

we heard discussed here tod~y,. now is in serious doubt 

and I assum~ after the O'Neill Case, clai~ed by the state 

of New Jerseyo 

I mi9ht state too that to attempt to reach any 

other solution·, other. than the over-all solution which we <t: 
' .~, .,,-
are proposing under SCR 41, would neces$aril·y have to be ,-<.; 

on a piecemeal basiso In other words, handling the 

individual cases one by one. 

One of the proposals that currently is before the 

Legislature, namely S-478, calls for this type of solution 

and authorizes an additional six Superior Court Judges 

to handle. these c~ses individu~llyo But, as I see ite to 

attempt-to solve the meadowlands problem by this.method 

would take generation~ and, even then, I don 9 t think you 

would reach an over-~11 solution. 

So that it is my feeling, as the ·prime sponsor of 

SCR 4l, that we have here the actual onl·y over-all and 
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ab$olute · solution to.' the probl 

Now, ladies. and -gentl~. en·, · do · you have anyt.hfng 

else or does anyone else wish· 0°be-.heard? : ··. 

• · ·If not,·· I. will. declare the. public hearing 

concluded •. 

. Thank· ·you. very. much·. 

58 



'STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY NORMAN E. HARDY, DEPUTY STATE 
_ '.I'REASURER 

Good mOr?ling, eentlem~n. - The Treasurer bas asked ma 

to- represent ·the· Treasury D-apartment at this public hearing a,nd make 

our position clea/··on ·s$nate ·conc:urrent :Re·s·o1uti~ri· '41. 
SCR l~ Wo:';1ld author:tz·e a· referendum ,-1hich-1:f• ps·ssed at 

the next general electio'n would 'give title' to 't'j'.a~',;ii ter property' to"' 
' e'ny. iwlivta~t who ·-cot1la 'trace: ownership ba'dc 'to· iu;ty i; · 1s91' and 

prove. payme~t '.of taxes on such land '£or ·20_:· ye~rs-; 
:The Depa·rt~nt. does not 6bjec·t 'to the inb,nt- of 'the -bill.. 

It does object:, ho-;-iff'/er., - if in its presentation the public is not· 

msde fullya,1are. of lpe, effect of' \his- hill. ·The ques'ticin which WO:J.Jrl 

be placed b$fore the !:>eople of ~h.is St~te would; '-fr ap~~O-ved, denie·ft/ : 
· the resources ·of the publ:i:c· sch·ool° fund of 1Teu ·-J~rsey. The· r\in1l · ,;,~i-; :· 

establish~d 'ey Section i.,.:, A;rtiele_·g of :the State 'C onstitrition· as tf. 

permanent fund dedicRte::1 to the sup:~ort' of the free -Pl,lblic s'chools"•lt TLe 
' . 

-conJt:i.t't1tion fur.ther provides that the Legislature may riot, borrow, ~?P~·c-, 

:rriate, or use the.fund· f-or anf,·otfier·. purpose under any other -oretch~e··~:;: . .a:s;>JVc~:. - ( 

The. Treasurer is a· statutory trustee .~ the 'fund ind ·is ·therefore bo1in'd 
. '' 

to pr'otect its a·ssets •· 

Implenenting this co~st'itnt:i.o~al L~trndate, N. J~S.A. 18: 16~5 
clearly states that ·all iands m.med by t(10 st;t:e· that are- now" 'err- we~:-;:_; 'fcirra'Drly 

' . . -

lying under we tier -~re pr op~n.·ty f 0~ the St1p}1ort of publ:i C schools· a rid th2 t 

all monies received fro'.TI the sale of sud~ lands -sh3ll be paid· to a1~-d inve:,ted 
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Let me .take a minute to describe the ,fund. ,;s of Ha;-ch 

.'.31st it _bad secur;ities with a par va u~ . of 024, 514.,211 •. 

bas been. used towards d:i.l'.-ect s:tPf or sch.oc>l distri.cts. 

Its ir..come 

The fund also 

sec1ircs. the ,ay--.:.1eqt of tbe prin_ci??-1 -or inter~st on bonds or not~:P is sul3d 

fo1:· sc~ool purposes b7 co,un\ies,. rnut;l.l.l;cip~lt~ies or school districts, or 

fo+ i:oyrnent or purchas_e .of 9uch b~ti:1~ or note$_· or dains f'o!" interest 

thereon. 

Tb t . V ... of J. • ,.. d ' • . J,. • . · e mone ar:r . a.Lue . '"' is run• , noweV•3r, 1.s r.i...1nu1.,e 1.n c or:i-

parison to the total value of one of its bigge3t sources ... of incor:~9, n~mely 

riparian land. Regretfully,_ as of t1 is da~e., no atte~:ipt has been :-:~ade t,:, 

is no- donbt in r:ry r:.ind tl1~t _they hav a subst:ntial valns ar:rl that the 

ef;f'0ct of ·a posttive vote for this r· fercndu.:7 wotil':1 be to 9-3!:-.::-iV9 th-9 

chi]/!ren of.' thi[~ State of untold r:iil .. ions. I do not think it is necessiry 

at tbis time to cite nore ct .thnt th9. 8ffoct of this resolt1.~5.o·-. 

. . 
land in tb.e 1-k~tropolj_t_0n n:m Yorlc ar ~. The value of this p.::i_:?. .. tic:.J.:ir :-r:•0::,,31.•t~.~ 

and therefore tho ~ahn t;:if the StR te s int-2-r .. -3s-:, therein is 
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.3 • . ' 

' 't• '' ' ;•. ' -~;,·~-·~. 

· SCR ·41 :re~es,ent'~f tfi~ .. ·final ·ste:_1 in a. series o.f.· iegislati-ve 

proposals int~nded. to:: fiettl~ thE3' :compliq§itf;l,d '1,·!eadQt-1lands 'title' que~tion I 

\ . . ,, ' ' '•. ' ·. ' .. ' ... · .. ·:, : .. •'• .: ·: '. \. '. '·., . '. >: ·'.'> _:·, ·;·· ' -_~· ;: : ', :,: ... _...... : :· \ 

by the sl,mple e;q~d.iepcy o!' ·$urrend:ing0 .Withqut 'conipansation the State' S·. 
. . ''{.· .. ··' . .. . : . .· . . . . 

interest. · · Gcrvernor. H~~hes 'v~toed:·.two· similar. bills_,.·- A44 . of. 1964 and . A605 
'·,.. • : <' ' " :· ' • • ' ' 

of 1965.. !he· substantial.· d$fference bett,,ee n .tl;l~se. ttfo bills and .the present 

resolution· is· that'. rio-i.•t th.~ peo:9le aie gi·v~n th~ ri-~ht. to decide: whether or not 

to give· a;-iai.tbis State: i.nterE?~t~ . 'rbe prior· bills \.1er,e vetoed by Gq,ternor 

Hughes. because ~uuh ,:a relens'e · of 'state• s interest· without. conpensatiohE,.l'," 

could not b~ done. by ·r:sre. sta'tnte b11t 'in fact could .only 'be accotiplish'ed· 

by a c·onstitutional change as- tQ, ~he·a,ssets- of the school f~nd. \D\' 
' ' ' 

. 1 ~S· 1-1aii as 'the ent~e Treostti. .. y De,partnent Houlrl like to::c: 
' ' ,· ... 

-see an equal a1id prompt sett,ler:t~n.t ~( the State's interest in the Mead::~.:il2nds. 

However, this ~an bt3. d()~e· without ~:epriving the f,~d of· its. propriet~r1nterest 
. . ' . 

worth untold,_millions' o:' dollArs .. ' 

'', Tbe ,De:rartriient' favors the ap~)r oach set forth in Senate BiLl 

4 77, which would roquiro the prompt surve:c,:of. -~.l.J. -Weadbt,-1},~rndf:li .,~n9 .a,n;. i?,di~ 

cation of the extent -·of. the State's inter~st1. · It ·"\,16ufd ··aJ.s6' reqt.ur.~ that 
' . ,_ • -· 1· ,_ .. '" ' ',:. 

the resuit of this sur"•iieJ be published so that pets.oris hav_in.1 color of title 
, • ' .'1,_ • ;, , ,_ ,. , ,r~ ! ·. ,, . •, .. .:, . '-' . . I::' ,,; ' :. . . ' ,. . ,: - ~. i 

' ' . . 

to prope1~ty in. these areas qe mad·e a",nre of the .state' s interest. Th':lreofter 

it would 'be up to t,he 'courts -to deteraine the extent or :OWOBrs11-f~: '' 
Such a 

procedur·e is bo~h legally and :uora:11y preferable to. a s~ipping of the assets 

of the school fund/ 
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I. INTRODUCTION;·, 

This r~port- and--related testimony is submitted with re-

gard 'to Senate,Concuf~ent
1
:Reso1:ution Noc. .41 and its i,roposal to 

·aid in the clearuice of -meadowland titles throughout the State 

.of New ·Jersey.' ~he.-·same:is·submitted bf.the ·u~de~sf~n~c{ori. be~--

. half of the New: Jer~ey :state··qhamber of Comin~rce. The_.propo,sed 
• ·•~L • ' /" ,- j ' • ' 

resolution constitutes :a. genuin_e attempt 'to. ~quitably resolve 

an' e·xtremeiy undemocratic:' '$.ituation whi~h has' been· inflicted 

New Jersey.-

The backg~ound, ·circwnstances_and.·legal doc:trines ·sur~ound-
l-' ' ,., • \ , ~- ~-: · ',; .• , ' 

'ing this prob.lem i's complicated and confusing. Submitted here-

w.i th are two exten~iv~ at~dies antan;lyais of th8 probl~ pre:-

pared by tbe unde~~~gned_· f,rom. many years of research and work 

•.· in. this respec~. '. The· ~d~ompanying materials are incorpora~~~ . . ' 

herein by .refe:i:-ence and made a pclrt hereof and are entitled as 

follows: 
'• 

1. In.~f~ible l;3oundary: ·Private and Sovereign Meadow-
,lan~ .Inter;est-.-' • ., 

.The first of. the two documents- .wi-11 :document wi·th exten'-. ' . ' . ' ·: ', ~' .. -, . •. ·, '· •. ·~ .. ·, .. ·· . . . .. . ~- . , , . ,. 

sive citation~. :~h~ l:>ac~grqund ''._o~,>,th~::: s\ibst~nt.iv_~, . .l~gal -probl~m,-, 
. . ' . ~:... ' ' - . ' ·, '' . . ' ' . ' ·/'· ., . . . ' . . ' .. ' . . . . 

. . . . 

historical --.!1ev~;loPlllen.t cm.4 _a .. q.~11~ -c9Jlalysis: r;~~pec.ting the- -same.·,_. 

-1-
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.. • -: "'.,· 

The latter of the two works ~rim rily devotes itself to the 
-.. ; \:, .-

dilemma of the meadowland owner rocedural~y and other related 

collateral obstacles. 

II• TITLE DILEMMA,__ 

The title dilemma respec_ ing meadowland ownership is the 

major challenge and obst~cle to the ~roper an~ progressive 
. I _,. . . 

developments of this valuable land. Throughout the State of 

New Jersey exist tmtold acres of marsh and lowland. This immense 

boundless real estate commonly b rders rivers, streams, creeks, 

bays and similar bodies of water or waterways. In many areas 

such tracts are inundated and ov rflowed periodically by the . . . ._. -. . . . I . ·- . -· . . . . :. . . . . . - .. _ , 
tides, especially by the spring and extraordinary tides. 

These areas pos~ess the_ttential of having the_ greatest 

resource for new industry, re·sid nee, conservation, recreation:_ .. and 
parks, tax ratables, employment, waterways, markets and trans-

portation. 

The title cloud cast by he claim of the State of New 

Jersey has and will continue to ~ripple this developmen-t. 

Legislative-attempts to date have 'proven: ineffective and 

unsuccessful in striding thishujdle.'. 

After approximately thrJ ceinttiries o:f belief, practice· 

and ·.-usage of· the meadowlands as ·tther ·being privately or 

-2-
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municipal'ly··owned,' the state··of" New· .. Jersey in···1959 exerted·a· 

claini• to owner·ship. '!'his· claim i·s ·based ··:<>n -an old. ~ri<l,li.sh? common 

law principle which, in essence, ·provided ·i•title t({·1ands sub-

merged'or washed by ·the·· ebb and· .flow··of·· the tide,.below· mean .high 

tide, belong' to the Crown" Cl 'On the· basfs of thfs simple and· ., •' 

well recognized statement ·of .·iaw, the State of New Jersey, pro-· 
ceeded'to cloud titie·_after"title ·upon -thoU:sands'of meadbwland 

properties~ Wit~ broad interpr.etation~ ~isapplication and misl 

c_onceptipri t~e Stat~-- qlaimed that· .it ·,;may•• ··have an interest. in 
. . 

the same. . This situati~n. h~s caused cm incr~dibly iiiequit.able 

and unfundt.ionable 'situation. 

III ... b 'NEILLV ··STATE HIGHWAi DEPARTMENT·, ET ALS 
'i"~. (~ 

The' s·iiprenie Court has· expi;-essed;·'ftself' ort. the sUbject in 

the· case ··of o 'Iiedll .v Stat~- Highway Deparbnent ~'t· als. Although 
. : . ' 

the Court, ill i~s. opi:f1i_on~, . ~learly · set· forth the ·law of the St.ate 
ll'>'t, 

Qit;·:,. 

and thereby has theoretically greatly-limited the· State•s·alleged 

claim, practically the application of the definitions and guide 

lines set.forth in'the case are_extremely difficult. 
••,• ' ,: '< • • < •::• • • ' • • ,·M} ' • ' 

The ·report int.he O'Neill case· verified that it was not· 

the··e1evatit>n'of the.land···that was cr~cia1,-·but rather the 

location of 'the "mean high tide' line.,. upon that ,: land. The Court 
... 

further emphasized that the best evidence and proof of° tlle 
-\. < 

-3-
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location of that line was .that s set by t~~- u.s. Coast an~ 

Geodetic Survey. . Lastly,. _the c uet:i.:._re~~g~iz~d , the_ tre_mendou_~ 

proof pro~lems involved. in ~his .. of situation and created 

and gave birth- to a_ l)eW burden f proQf c9ncept; i-~•., "existing 

scene". The party challenging he existing ~cene as _the same. 

reflects upon title to the premres now has_the bur~n.of proving 

the, same. In most instances th s burden h~s an~ s}1ould. fall-

upon the State of New Jersey. 

It ·should be no~ed. tha~ the propo$ed Senate Concurrent. 

Re_so~ution No.· 41 incorporates,. in ~he first ,pc,rtion of its 

definition of title interest, t 0 e gravamen of the O'Neili- case, 

namely, the mean high tide _line. _des.igna:tion b~tween the two 
_\.,'./··_ 

interest:s, i_.e., the. private an, sovereign inte~est; and, further, 

the determination of the same b the "intersection qf.the tidal 
. ' . 

r>~ . 
. plane of mean high tide with th · adjoining banks***~'. 

:ry. ORIGIN OF THE DOCTRINE, 

The doctrine that under ies the,present state of confusion 
.. 

respecting the law. of owner_ship of estuarine and similar areas 

is quite simple and meaningful .The present day contro-

versy is basically one of title o,wnex-ship d,eeply rooted in oldr··._,-·, 

common law real estate principl sand jurisprudeQce. The ancient 

and archaic doctrine $te~~ f .~ld c~mmon law involving· 

the King's rights in navigable treams and watercourses, was 
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gradually extended and interpreted to convert titles in New 

Jersey"s meadowlands. Titles which had been undisputed for· 

pver three centuries.were successfully clouded: a state of con-

fusion and chaos was born by a pure misinterpretation and a mis-

application of the old English doctrine. 

It is emphatically stated that the forerunner of our 

present_ law ~s a doctrine which gave· to the sovereignty merely 

a right of way, incorporal hereditament,.arid right-of control to 
' ' _.._/ . ' 

all watercourses below the mean high tide ·11ne, touched by the 

ebb and flow of the ti~e. The basis and gravamen of the prin-

ciple was to allow the sovereign to have free navigation, fishery, 

etc. without interference. The nature of the interest of the 

sover·eign wa~ in t~e nature of an- easement or way. No attempt::, 

or purpose was visualized ·at that time to uti'lize this doctrine 
-'·f~~ 

as an instrument of converting privately owned to sovereign titleso 

V. NEW JERSEY CASE ANALYSIS, 

As set forth in the accompanying writings "Invisible 

Boundary: Private and Sovereign Meadowland Interest", it will 

be noted that until the decision in the Sisselman·case no re-

corded decision in the State of New Jersey appears on record to 

extend this doctrine to privately owned lands. All prior cases 

dealt with and were limited to questions of the sovereign rights 
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in the watercourse.itself~ The language of these cases clearly 

appears to verify the upholding of the doctrine with respect to 

"the purpose.of passing and re- assing, navigation, fishing, 

fowling, sustenance, and allot _er uses of the water and its 

products", but not as a substit te for a _title instrument or 

conveyance • However, ·language of the judiciary in its 

· earl·ier • cases was interpreted i the Si's"selman,., ... ease to extend 
; \' 

'' 

beyond the watercourse. This o currence was unfortunate and, 
.;''' 

as pointed out in the above cit d document, constitutes a 

·complete misapplication of the aw. _ 

VIo DOCUMENTARY DOOM. 

The documentary.title. 

be and has been traced 

story of meadowland areas can 

iginal grants from King Charles II 

to his brother, James, Duke of_ ork, in 1664. A close reading 

of t:tie original and subsequent· rants and conveyanc~s will 

heavily verify the fact that th title to the-properties pre-

sently being attacked.were reco nized as non:sovereign properties. 

Custom, usage and .documentary rification all demand resolution 

of the title dilemma· in favor o the. precedents of three cen-

turies preceding •. 

VII. CONCLUSION. 

Senate Concurrent Resol tion No. 41 clearly sets forth 

the doctrine of the O'Neill dec"sion in its first portion and 
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ratifies and confi_:pn~ ti~le~ ,as. they s:hould ,properly, be by law. 

The latter section.of the resolution is a practical attempt to 

ratify and confirm title~ which a:re-justifi~bly and legally 

privately owned, but are found to be ·in a position and circum-

stances that make it virtually infeasible to clear the broad 

claim that has been inflicte'd · upon thetii. 

The application of the written law, as it stands today, 

"in· the field"· and the location of the· "invisible boundary", 

namely, the mean high tide line, is extremely difflcult. Thus, 

a practical and ~quitable solution -·- Senate Concurrent Resolu-

tion_ No. 41. 

-

/ ..... amber 
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Stateme t by 

Woodbridge Area Cham er of Commerc~ 
. ' ., 

Before t e 
New Jersey Senat Committee 

on 
Agriculture, Conserv~tion nd Natural Resources 

on 
Riparian and idelands 

April 23, 1968 
State House, Trenton 

* * * 

Chairman Dickinson and members of the co 

My name is Roger Wo Johnson, I am E ecutive Vice President of the Woodbridge 
Area Chamqer of Commerceo 

I thank you for the privilege of bringing you some of the thinking of our 
Government Affairs Division regarding pe_ di~g legislation concerning th~-use and 
disposition of riparian rights and/or ti elands in our stateo 

In connection with the Riparian T~de Lines pending litigati~n, th~re appears 
to be two batic problems: 

First~ determination of ownership of unoccupied or undeveloped tide lands 
areas to the· extent that· the State- of ~ew Jersey, for educational purposes, may 
derive s~m~nvery considerable behefits, ad, at the same time, make available 
such tide line areas for beneficia1·econo1 ic development through private or 
public meanso 

The s~aond qriestion devolves around the ownership of former tide land areas 
by private.·~p·ersons or businesses over the years who. acquired such lands with 
every reason to believe that they enjoyed good record titleo Such persons or 
businesses~~hich have in good faith paid roperty taxes upon such lands, and in 
many casesJmade substantial investments t improve the lands, should have their 
ownership i~~rified and perfectedo 

I:? 
This Chamber, while in favor of Senate Bill #477, which wtll resolve question 

#1, and keeping in mind that its effectiveness will not be fully determined for 
years to come, favors the immediate adopt'on of SCR 41 which will, 

(a) Establish and clearly define in the State Constitution, those lands 
which are State owned; 

(b) Establish and clearly define in the State Constitution those lands 
which are privately owned; 

(c) Set up the necessary machinery or referendum on the proposalo 

It is our sincere wish that these 
service to you in your-deliberations~ 
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ughts and suggestions will be of 

Respectfully submitt 

~~r11/ 0 ' 
f~ W o Joh _son 

. / 



New 
lersey 
R.ealty. 
Group NEW JERSEY REALTY TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

8 3 0 B R O A D S T R E E T , N. E W A R K , N E W J E R S E Y O 7 I O I 

AREA 201 • 623-430!5 

April 19, 1968 

Hon. Fairleigh Dickins·on, Jr·.:, Ch,airm_an, 
Comm. on Agriculture,- Cons·ervation and Nat~ral ·Resources·,· 
PO Box 316, 
Rutherford, New Jersey_ 

Re: SCR 4141 

My Dear Senator: 
' . 

The New Jersey Realty Title Insurance Company respectfully re-
_quests that your Committee, at its public hearing on Tuesday, April 23rd, 
· enter on the record this communicati~n indicating the approval of our Company 
of the Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 41 proposing to amend Article VIII, 
Section Ill of th~ Constitution of the State of New Jersey. 

This proposed amendment is the ultimate means to remove the•.JCon-
fusion and uncertainties that have arisen respecting the vast meadow lands 
in this State and to make possible an actual conversion of much of this_iL 
vast waste area into an economically productive part of this State. au 

The New Jersey Realty Title Insurance Company and its predecesso-r 
companies have examined· title to lands throughout the State of New Jersey 
since 1884. It has studied the various attempts by the legislature of ,this 
State, from time to time, to encourage the reclamation of .this area by1\indiv-
idual initiative and by cooperative endeavor. These attempts extend b,a:qk- to 
earliest days of the State, but because of uncertainties that have ari_.~~P, 
due in part to some decisions of our courts, in part to the opinions of the 
Administrative Agency, in par·t to conflictf.ng opinion among lawyers and .in 
part to fears among those who would make contributions in the development of 
this area, the efforts o:f the leg is la tu res have not been answered. . Not least 
among the difficulties has been the constitutional problem that fettered the 
legislative endeavor. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, large enterprises did enter these 
areas· producing additional wealth in the State and opportunities for our_ in-
habitants. But not enough. This amendment, which will resolve the meadowland 
muddle, will, without question, open up a new erea in the reclamation of these 
lands; instill confidence· in new enterprises to convert these waste lands in 
a manner envisioned by the statemen of the past. We are of the opinion that 
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with this amendment the invitation to large enterprises to settle here will be 
answered to benefit of the State in g.neral .and the municipalities in those 
areas in particular. 

We strongly urge the appr val of the Resolution and its submission 
to the voters of this State for its a option. 

fmh 
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Respectfully submitted, 

·//~ . 

. ·~ , 
Walter A.· Sp p{ils 
Executfve Vi~e President 
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T1-1E.· _Al/{}tff/af e /$a11,,/4e1fJ · .. d-J3tlciafign 
OF NEW JEfiSEY·" · 

•1' 

rxeci.Jti Vf :-:rt:? rrary 

EnWJdU) T.. H:-U. 
~~r, llrc,ac! Str~!'t 

. 1':(·,,.,ni:, N. r 07i O:! 
·G13-4C;OO 

Hon. Fairleigh riicki~s6n·~ Jr., Chiirman ·· .. 
Comm. on Agriculture, Coriserv·ac{on: .6c Natural-. 

Resources 
P . 0. Box .: 316 

Dear Senator Dick~risori: 
Re: SCR #41 

The Board of Gov~rnors .. of· The ·Mcfrtgage Bankers 
.Association of New Jersey recently distributed to 
each ·Member of the Ne\-1 Jersey Senate ·and Assembly 

· _a letter containi~g the views of the Association 
with respect to v~rious pending legislative matters. 
Upon the advice of its Legislative ·Committee, the 
Board·of Governors recommended that SCR #41 be 
approve0. 

We understand that there will be a Public Bearing 
on.this hill on Tttcsclay, April. 23rd, and WC wish 
to· have the por, :Lt :f.on of The Mortgni~c n.1nfr0.r.r: As::ne :t:1-
t ion of New Jersey entered upon the J:-c.corcl of such· 
Public Hearing by means of this communication, which 
is addres_sed to you as Chairman. 

The Mortgage Banker~ Association-of New Jersey urges 
the passage ·of SCR #41. It is our opinion that this 
is the most effective, efficient and expeditious 
way of dealing with a complicated problem ·which has 
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· proh.ib ited · the· '..~rde'rTy\\i;v·~t'oP·lllerl 
·property in the State of New,Jers 
:proposed and defeated because ~:E 
arid othe~· solutions have been pro 
but qnly at_ the-expense of impos'i 
persons· who have pionee'red in the 
the ·economic.ben~fit:of the entir 
purported •ti t'ie .. : 

As an orgahization reptesentia& c 
and loans, mortgage bankers, t:ttl 
insurance companies and other.per 
particularly sensitive positidi t 
impact of the case . L;tw • dovelopme11 
Highway Departmeri.t d:eci,s1qn .· · · · 

of ::s6m~·: 1of'· ·th:e·"'imds:tr•;va'l-trnhld: · ··· . --.. 
y.. Other soluti.'onsl have· .been 
otcntial Constitutfonal:· conflicts; 
osed which could·sotvc the problem, 
g gross inequities ~pori!mnny 
development of meadowlands fcit ·· 
'State by divestin9 them of·their 

savings ~a~ks, savin~s 
insuraD;ce companiJs, life 

anent investors, r/1e w:-e ·in· a 
tesiifj to ~he advers6 cconowtc 
f'ollowing the Si$SC]mt1n vs e Stntq '. . ' . ___, __ ... _, .. 

We urg~ t;:he adoption of the R.esol 1tion. : We at~o u~ge that the il~--
creased general J:"even·ues from an .. ,;r-derly ·a~v'elopment of the mc_qdc-:1-
lands ~· !,:he payrolls, tl}e tax roll . .-, the ge·neral•)n:ipetus to a fnvc~.> 
able econorni9 .. climate ·will resul~ in. 9- greater support for the public 
school 'systems of the State than . he pieceme'al revenues which have 
resul.tg~l .. from 'th~. ·sale .aQ:d .-tease f. meadowla11;ds by the . State. . ' . ' . ,. '. . . . 

.. ' . 
. . , 

RRW/mk 

. ~spect£ully ~submitted, 

n•{ceJ(L{·~···i(;1
~~ •. 

\.ober,t :R. Wµcla.f:1 • 
hairman 

I egislat ive C.oJilillittee· ·. 
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SUBMITTED lN SUPPORT_' OF SENATE CONCURR~NT RESOLUTION No. 41. 
:J3y Paul Amico, Mayor of Sec_aucul!I. 

When a youngster attending school,· tried to le~rn a great deal about our St~te. _ ;Although no 
- • • , •• , : • • • • ' ' ; ( • ·: • ' : ' • ·'' .: • ~' • 4 • ' • ' '. • 

scholar I, like many other pupils, d1c~v,:lp1wd a det!p love for N. J. and our great country, growing 

up hopeful that I' WO\lld l;lecorne a. respo~~i bl~ {i'ti.ze~1 .. My. inspi 1i'~tio~ that -~ne day l w~uld 
. . . . ... 

own a piece r:>f the gfeat Amer{ca we w!;i'e h~aming, about:.: The :Land of. Opportun:ity .. 

In 194b, lo,nµ; Liet"i.,r_,. l~ecorr1ing:ani\·1• i·n pc,litics ;-u;d after many years of hard work, pur-
. . . . . 

chasP-d 2 acreq ~f me:,~<lowland adj:-1ct·nt..t(J the ~i1en proposed State Highway# 3. This land has 

been {illed.tn and imf;rov~d, !;l~Vt~ral b1;iildings i'!a.ve bee~ ere~ted ~th substi'~tial taxes·being 

.- .. ' .. ' 

re sidentia 1 ;rnd 'l (')Jlll1H' rd.a I prope~ti~ ~- hi\'(' sthii,;_ i11 dt:·Vl~_1 oprr1en~ mplions and millions of 

dollars ·on this s,1.1111~ \{ir:r.l qf land, 
. . . 

SiT,H'c• Jhv Si s,:;eln1,H; uts't· in ·1,)6~J_, N,-J. · has l:l_ain~~·d ·uv.;n~~;ship ti:) thousands of acres of 
. . ' . . ,·. 

meadows it lH!Ver bdore claimed, La:1,ds ~llch· ilS l ;(nd thoi1's·ands of others .have purchased, 

which havt' bl'en inprivatt'. ov.:n~r~hip ·fur rtiapy, m;1!;Y yoars. 
. . . . 

As this is n-1'_.· Sth yodrn as M,-iy(>r ofSt'-<.:iiucus ·an(J be_causc our Town has several thousand-

iiCrt-'b ;_,f n:i0ad(1\1:s_, .f _hdV(' had rn-:.:ny_oppi:,rf11I1ifrf•c-: 1t; ,-liarn first--liand uf th~- diffi~~lties .whi~li 

. . . ' .. 

been forgot\.,_·· . . is the .real imp~rtai·1t quvsli,;n __ ,.,( t':11 ,·r:·;. s i iin'd cqui ty. bur: legislators rriu st come 
- . . . . . . ' ' ' 

tu r,:d.liZt· th.,t.tht- St;d.e Tl1llSt ta.kt: Llw !H:C(·.~::-,;;ry it( tiun to clear up the questi5m of titles to these 

. . . 

L1ir: pLty. ·1 u _m;1ny p1:()r•l1~ u·,,. ,i,\.-iwrs!;ip of p~up,·rty,is tlw n1ost im.pr.,rta11t thing next to life 

i U; •·l f. 

. . . . ' 

in ou'r daily 1:ewspap<..:rS,Wi\.S c:ritical ofo~e of:o.ur nf•ighboring·commun;tit:•s bee-ause\hey w·ere toe 

slnw in cui11;,! ,.-i:if.! ,x.·itl1 th0 St~1te' s r~quir~ments to ass(~ss all- rE:al pruperty at fair and equal 

value - hr. s,i.id thci municipality should set the examplt•. Thi~ is precisely what our State should 

do with tlw title questio:1. Set tht"~ e.~a~p(e - q.o .. tl~e res_p.on.sil;l('. thing - ciear up this unfair 

N. J. should not and must not J~econ:1e-the ~tate \vhich_ deprived .its o;wners of proper titles to. 

th~ir propettie s.· Q~r St;:1.te should take the le.=--i cl and show it can be fair and jusL 



WHEREAS.., ·the question of title and own-ership to riparian lands in 

our State is one that has perplexed our Courts., title cq_mpanie.s., priyate 
. . . , . . . ... · . ' . ... . . . . ' •. . ' ' . ,• . ' 

owners, and municipal and .state-- fficials for a considerable period· of 

time;· and 

WHEREAS., the absence of clear and unequivocable answer to _the 

ownership of these lq.nds has disc uraged the development of these lands., 

by private owners.,for desirable i dustrial., co~mercial and conse~vatio~ 

uses.1 which woul_d in turn., provid additional greatly needed ratables;_ and 

WHEREAS,; Atlantic County bounded by the Atlantic Ocean, and · 

having many ;rivers and streams., as a real interest in a speedy solution 

to this probl~m; and 

WHEREAS., there is now pe ding in the Legislature of our State; 

Senate Concurrent Resolution #41:, which, if enacted, will provide for an 

amendment to our Constitution., w ich will establish and _define clear_ly in 

th~:,State Constitution those lands Thich are state owned, and establish and 

define clearly those lands ·which a e· privately owned., the latter to be 

achieved by decla~ing as private 1 nds., _ any meadowland to which title has 

been held continuously since July 1 . 1891, . and which has been ass-essed for 

taxes for ·the past twenty (20) year ; and 

WHEREAS., a public hearing on Se_nate Concurrent Resolution #41 

will be held at. Trenton., New Jerse ., on Tuesday., April 23., 1968., at which 

time the New Jersey State Cham be of Commerce wi:.l appear to urge 

adoption by -the Legislature of said Concurrent Resolution; 
' ' 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT R1 SOLVED by the -Board of Directors of 

the Greater Atlantfo City Cha~ber of Commer~:e., th~t- this body doe~- hereby 
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' ' 

ex_press its support· and approval of .the :·positi9n .. bei~g taken by the :state 

Chamber of Commerce, and does h_ereby, further res pe?tfully r~q~est)f.ie · 

speedy enactment of Senate Concurrent Resolution #41; and · 

. BE IT FURTHER 'RESOLVED that- a copy of this resolution,. duly 

. certified by the Secretary of the Greater Atlantic City Chamber· of Commerce 

be presentetj to the Chair.man of the. Sen_ate Comm~ttee conducting the p~blic 

hearing., and to the Senators and Assemblymen r:e·presenting Atlantic· Cou'rity, 
• • I • • ' • • • ' < • ''I I ;' 

as ari expression. of the. senUmerits and views of the Great~r Atlantic City 
. ' ' . -. ' . ·, ' ; 

- (, :_1' ,, 

Chamber of Comm.erce.· 

Attest: 

Dated: April 22.,. l968 
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BORDEN :n. WHITING 
l6711-1061 

IRA. C, MOORE, JR. 

JOSEPH A.HUNOVA.L 

RODMAN C, HERMAN 

WHITINO,MOORE,H rpvAL & HERMAN 
LAW OFFICES 

. 744 BRO.Al) STREET, NB. i'RR,.N-.J,;··07102 

Senate Committee On Agriculture, 
\ .-C~:mserya_tion and Natural Resources 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Gentlemen: 

MEMORANDUM IN SUP ORT OF SENATE 
CONCURRENT RESOL TION NOo 41 

AREA CODE 201 

'.· TEJ,.EPH_ONE 6~1-77!'77 

c;:· Since the unreported case of Sisselman v. State Highway 
Department, decided by .the Appellat Division of the Superior Court 
in 196l1·,--. there has been serious question as to the ownership of vast 
areas o_J what are now or were forme ly salt marsh. Do these lands· 
belong t\t_o those who have record tit e and who are in possession of 
them? •1Pr, whether in their natural state or reclaimed, do they be-
long to the State of New Jersey? 

·.It: is generally thought t at the opinion o:( our 
State ~µpreme Court in O'Neillv. State artnient decided 
these questions in favor of the Stawe. It is not entirely clear 
that this is so, but the opinion does appear to ~treng~hen the 
St ate \s . claim of tit le • 

I 

This question _of title ste s from a controversy in ·the 
year 1819 over a few skiff loads of · ysters. 

In 1818 or 1819, one Rober~ Arnold bought several boat-
loads of oysters, planted them- in Ra itan Bay in front of his farm 
and drove irt stakes to mark the oyst r b~d. One Benjamin Mundy then 
came at the head of a small fleet of skiffs and rowed away with 
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Mr. Arnold ' s oys t:er~. - -Ar~old :. p:r.ompt ly :, sued · Mundy · for trespass • 
··Arnold had c;:1 de~d_. to his: oyster:· bed-...... :Mundy had· none• •. - Bu.t.Mundy 
claim,ed that -the, general public. ha:s.: the right.: to fish in waters. 
where the -tide ebbs .. and. flows:; · that thi.s right applies to .-.shell. fish 
as well as_ to flo.atin.g fish;' -that .wc:1ters of navigable rivers and bays · 
where the tide_ ebbs-· and J;lqws bel,ong __ to ··_the peopl.e- of New Jersey .and 
that to protect the public. rights, the title to such waters and 'the 
soil beneath -them is in the State .. 

The case wc:1s decided by_ the New Jersey Supreme Court iri .-
1821. The. argument ·of .counsel, and ·the· -opinions of the Justices take 
up the first 94 pages of ·Volume -6. of the .New Jerse·y Law Reports~ - _The 
decision 't\7aS .in favor of.Mundy.. - · 

Thereafter, on November 25th, 1824, the New Jersey Legislature· 
passed an act which declaI"ed·::that th,e. shore and land covered -by: the -
waters of the Sound aJ;td Ra,r.itan River, in the :i;ownship of. Perth Amboy, 
should be .set apart :for J:h~. ,purpose of .-planting,_ and'.. growing oysters-, 
subject to a rent to be paid to the State of_ N~w- J·er~ey. The -lessee. -
of -011e lyilliam C. ij. Wadaell complied with tbe regµlations .of this act 

·and took possessioIJ, of-an.oy$ter hedsttuated beneath the waters of the 
Raritan Rive~, and,Bay. -· -Th~ .validity o_f this ·act -of the 'Legislat;n1tt~. _<·. -
and ·the right of _the oys-t~nnan to the possession· of· his: oyster be:~kwere· 

· ques tioped in a _law s_ui.t brought by one Merritt· Martin and others1~~; · ·. -
who claimed title. t;tnd~.r. de.(=ds· gotng ba:ck. to: a. gran_t :from· the Boa~,d-··of -
Propri~tors of the Eastern- Division· of· New Jersey.. The- .ca'.se wasi~:fi-· 
nally. decided. by the Unite,d States. Supreme Cou:tt ·in 1842.-. 1 (?t· 

The <;:ourt· he:ld that: the r;i.ghts -- and :titie-which:•were -granted --
by the State of New Jersey were valid and ·that the .titles ·which ·wze:re=, · 
derived from grants ·by- the Bo.ard of ··];>roprietors .were :invalid. , -

To understand the question which has been· raised with retp·ect >-

to the owner$hip of salt mc1rsh which is sometimes said to be "flowed 
by -tide waters,". it is neces$ary to know the .re.as on, for these two 
decisions and the background.·histo;ry upon which that_· reason was based. 

II 

Titles_ to real estate in·-New Jersey are -derived- from ·a· grant 
from Charles .·II, then King -of England,' to his· brother; James~ . Duke of 
York •. - This grant -.included -the ·entire s·tate of· New Jersey, together· 
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with the right of government. The D of.York granted his lapd, to-
gether with the right ·of government; Lord,B·erkeleyan'ff :Si'r Geor·ge .·. 
Carteret ~nd from. them ·the·· eas-ferrt 'p~rt··-of·'. the-::state, t:oge·ther ~fth·· . 
the right of government, pass·~d to 2 ·p·ropriet::'ors· known :.as ·-tpe·>soard. 
of Proprietors of the Ea.stern Divisi n o·f '. the;· State-· of. Nevy J'ersey .·~ 
On April 17, 1702, th~ Proprietors· s. rrendered·" to.· Queen -Anne· their 
power·s of. government·, :retaining' to t emse1',es···'the ~itle··to the· soil.. 

The English possessions in merica·-were not claimed<1::,y·right 
of conquest, but by right of discove y. They were only retaken from 
the Dutch·and claimed·on the ground af·this.priordiscovery. -Th~ lands 
belong·ed ·to· the ·British nation, ·and. itle was ·:vested in ,the :King as the 
repres·entatlve ~f the pe·ople. ·:And t e· government and laws ~hich he 
authorized to be established were no intended·-for a -~cinquered.·peopl~, 
but were subject to.the rights of th people under.English common law. 

The :title which was ·vested in the. British crown·,. togethe·r. 
with .:the. ri'ght. of government, was granted to--the -:Duk~. of York. for the_ 
purpose .of ~nabling him to .. establish ·a cc>'loriy. upon the---riewly discovered, · · 
continent,· :to. be governed, as nearly .as circumst~mces coul'd perri:iit;' 
acco.rdin~. to .the. principles .. of the -B itish constitutionl and ·common law. 
The. e:st'.~te · and rights of the King passed to the Duke· and ·fr·om the ·nuke 
to the P?,oprietors in the same .condi ion, in: -which they had· been 'held. • 
by the crown. -and .upon' the. same- · .. trusts. :· -·' 

In early times, the King g anted to priva-i:·e· pe~sons excTu-: 
sive rights of fishing in navigable rivers.: This was coi:i:s1d:ered' by 
the p·eople to be a us.urp.ation··of .their anci'e-nt ···common rights. Ac'cord-
ingly, M§gna Carta as pass~din the time of King John enacts "that 
where ·thg:_:·banks· of ·rivers. had 'first been defended '.in his time· (that 
is whenJithey -had first been fenced ·i ', and shut ·again'st-· the ~ommorf· 
use in J.li~ time) ·they should be from thence forth· 1a·ic:1 open.'' · And 
this connnon right was ampltfied and confirmed by the Charter of 
Henry III:. 

Under--English·conunon· law• and Magna Garta, titles of the• 
crown were of -two· kinds.':'proprietary. titles and 'Sovereign titles. 
The proprietary titles extended to such property as in its nature 
could be devoted to private and exclusive use, without any interfer-
ence or infringement of the rights of the general public. Such 
titles could be parcelled out and grated to private individuals for 
private purposes. The-sovereign title .extended to'.such property as 
by cu_stom had been used and .. eo.joyed b the .general .publ.ic iri common, · 
without conf_licting with priv~te rights.·· The. latter· class of _property 

/ . 
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is sometimes referred to as common property., . . ' . . . . . . 

, Under English common law,: the ·se·~, ·and ·th~·. arms. o{ the sea;,. 
including the bays and sounds and x-ive:i:-s which emptf i.nt<:·>. the' sea 
where the tide ebbs ancl flows·, including'· 'i:qe ·water ~·ncl' th~ land undet". · 
the water, are .common t:o alt the pe.ople for·:the purpos .. e q"f navigation., 
fishing and other ·uses •. The title "is in ,the sovereign·, ,·but· the use · 
is common to all the people. For this reason, it'was held that 
neither the King; nor- his successors in inte-rest, ·ha·d·_authority. to 
grant a part of Raritan Bay•. to private persons' for'· private use.· .. To . 
do so would resttlt in the destruction of .the c6rptrion right· to use. such 
waters. 

. ' 

Upon the Revolution, the rights of the King_,became vested 
in the people, _of New -Je-rsey. and the Legislature, as the retfresent;ative 
of the people, acquired. th~ authority :to regulate and impro-&e such . 
common property._ ·. But_ iq Arnold v. Mund:y, Chief· J\lstice Ki,r.kpatrtck 
said, "The sovereign· public itself, therefore, cannot,' consistently 
with the principles of· the law of na~ure and the constitution 'of·J;:_ 

,· (..\"\,l,. . 
well ordered society, mal<e a direct. and absolute grant of the_ wa~~t-~ of 
the state, devesting ~l'.J. tl:le, citizens o·f their common ·right. · It \J~uld 
be a grievanc~ which never.could be long borne ~ya free people.~~~ . 

II-I 

' .. ... "4 

-'.dg 
·.i.r (, 

· :Until recent years,. it. was generally' understood. that th_gt, 
t.itle which the ·sta'te has to· protect the public Is common rights ind 
waterways; ·was confined to.the waters and to the land_under the ~aters, 
to the extent necessary to regulat_e the waters _;·that is to say,;..btlo 
the beds of streams and ·bodies of water. It is- the water and the:n:e'bm-
mon use to whi"ch it· should be put that· is the basis of the State' s.IJ 
title as sovereign. · 

By the connnon law, ail waters are·divided into public and 
private waters. In the. former, the. proprietorship is ·in ·1:re sovereign; 
in the latter;.· in the individual. 

Along the seashore, part of. the beach· is· .at times. covered 
by water and at times it is.dry. When covered by.water, it.is the 
bed of the· ocean. And so the _practical _rule _:was adopted th~t the 
State's sovereign t.itle extends· to norma"i high-water- mark. · Th'is same 
rule appli~s ·to arms of the sea, such as bays, and sounds, and the 
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State's title to rivers where the t·de ebbs and flows extends up the 
stream to normal high-water mark. 

Wher.e vegetation adjoins waterway' ·:tt has ''alway·s been· 
understood that the high-water ma+:"k, is the-point on th~ banl<..or shore 
up to which the presence and. action of the water are s'o·'contiriuous 
as . to leave· a distinct mark, either by er.osio.n~- desr~uction q_f ·vege-
tation o-r other e~sily .-recognize~:, C aracteristic. Marsh or 'f:iwale' i,s 
not a water course. 

Our Courts haye recognize that salt meadow. is land - not 
water. ·And,,that it is subject top ownership. The' public 
rights were thought to .extend only, . shol:'.e, ''the·.tp.ere ·oozfng or 
flowing up of tide water through a salt meadow not being sufficr'ent 
to constitute that a part of the ri er or shore." 

In Stevens.v. Paterson· Co., ~ecided in 
1870, Chancellor Zabriskie, in.a dissenting opinion, referred tq _ 
40 Acts of the Colonial Legislature nd 30 of the· State 'Legislature 
before the "new" constitution, providing for ·_shutting out t_id.es for 
the purpose-of improving and reclai ing meadow and marsh· lands over-
flowed :by tide·s. - All of these acts ,ention the persons henefited 2s 
the owpie1:rs of the marshes.-. 

IV 

,. Historically, from the ea liest Colonial days, and con-
tinuingf'iintil the present time, saltj marsh has been treated as capa-
ble of'private ownership .. The. owner of a farm frequently also ·owned 
a tract of salt .meadow from which h cut the hay~ Many of the.deed 
des·cript:i.ons w~re by metes and bounds and were accurately monumentedo . 

:·io '. . . . 

,i§r ... · The minutes of the Board of Proprietors· of the Eastern 
Divisfbn of New Jersey have been co lected.arid edited by the Registrar, 
George J. Miller, Esquire, and privately printed by the Board ·in three· 
volumes. The first .reference in thi.Js work to a grant of land by the 
Board is. in Volume I at page 18: . 

"The Proprietors remitted one-third·of their quit rents 
to the-Justices, inhabitants a~d Freeholders of Woodbridge for 
7 y~ars. _ Samuel. Moore was· paid. 

1
tO ye~rly· 'for his services in 

collecting them. In atjdition', _ e was ·given rights'· to take up 
60 _acres as he~dl,a"Q.d, togethe_r·. ith the portio~ of ma:rsh and 
meadow.," · 

"As We Were," the Story o Elizabethtown by Theodore Thayer, 
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Profess·or of History at Rutgers University·.,:_ wa·s -published ·.for ·the· 
New Jersey ·:Historical Sdcie·ty {1964) ·as ·part .'0:-f the State's Ter!"', 
centenary celebration.: .··The · ·followi'ng_·:a:pp·ears-- af· page 22··: 

"Oxeri and ·milch· -cows· naturally ·received_ more. care ·than :· 
ordinary -cattle. Th.e sheds.which sheltered ·them in winter 
were bedded with salt hay gathered from the meadows. Salt ·hay 
manure, .which the farmers spread ,-upon. the:.ir gc;3rdens in- the. 
spring; be.came a feature of Eliz_abethtown-·fa·rrning." 

. ~· . 

Relying on the l'ong established arid ·untformly accepted cus-
tom of tre~ting s·alt mar$h as- ·private property, hundreds of acre:_s 
have been filled: iri and- built upon. These_· improv-ements include many · 
private homes and industrial. plants valued at millions of dollars. 

v--· 
:·; i ~,, t~.1 ·~· 1 

· The Cour_t' s op1.n1.on in O'Neill with respect to the owq,~:rship 
· of salt marsh i$ not entire·ly clear •.. At page 323 ,-· i,t states, "To~. 
State owns in· fee--·simple all latidS" that are flowed by the tide -up·. to 
the high ... water line or mark. The high-water.· line or mark is the _line 
fonned by the intersection of the tidal plane of mean high tide with 
shore." 

If the formerly. established definitions .of "htgh-wate;i; -.,~ 
line or.mark" ar_e accepted, _then the bounda·ry·of.the State's title . . . ·q,.1 
is the line where vegetation begins'. _

1 
.,. 

. . . . . . . . . . ·x :Jc-. 
. At pa-ge 322, the Court cites as a basis for.its decisiori· 

Schultz v. Wilson •. · From· the opinion in that case,. it appears clear 
that it is the.waters and the common iJSe to which it should be pt.it;,_ 
that is _the basis for· the State's title.. So that unless the Newa'rk 
meadows a·re a part of Newark -Bay and the Bergen. County meadows a part 
of the Hackensack River, it would· appear tha·t the State has no· title- -
to salt meadows. 

The facts in ff'Neill are.·not .. c~rta:Ln_. . In fact, the Co-µrt 
sent the case ·back for a new trial to det.erm:lne the -~acts. · M't).c-h. of 
the_languag~ in:the·opinion· is disconcerting, and.u~t~l there ·is 
clarification, .title to salt ma-rsh .will be unmarketab).-e.· : If· the ques-. 
tion is left to.the ultimate decision·bf the.Courts, ·it.may take years 
to get the. answer. If the New Jersey Supreme Court shm,1.ld definitely 
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decid.e that salt meadow is. part of. 
other reason, ·hold. that it ·_be.longs 
United States Supreme- Court .. would.· 
Court might well adopt the positio 
Hughes·v. Washington, ·that a sudde 
property. law amounts to a taking o· 

the --necighbnring-.,-wa.t.el;:', 6.r, ~-for ,any 
to .·,the: .·S:tate, .-a-n: :appe~-1'----to -the•· 
nd,qubted-ly:. follow.- .. ·:, ,Then. the 

taken by Mr. Justice Stewart· in 
and unforeseeab'le chang-e· in 
prope:rty without. due.: pro:ce,ss ~· 

. The expansion of. ·ex:i;.stin. indm:ttrial plants.,· _the dev.elop-
ment of vacant meadows and the cle. ring. of~ title· to 1;1.om~s and -other 
improvements, requires that the cl ud on title which the ·courts 
hav_e created be ,,removed. That. the State will th,er~by be -releasing 
nothing to which it is entitled, w 11 oe· clear if there-._is-. kept .in 
mind.. the re.ason.-why ·Mr •. Mundy was llow.ed -to take and ke·ep Mr. -:, 
Arno,ld--ts .oyste-rs. 

VI 

If the p·urpose O".F the pr posed Constitution amendment is . 
. to. relinquish= the State's claim of 'title·· to salt meadow land, I sug~ 
gest that the language be changed. 

The word "shore" is norm lly understood to _mean the land .. • 
which lies between high-water line and low-water line. ·The amend-
ment might be __ clarified by··the fol owing :insertions: 

Insert on line 14, after the word visible, "but in no 
case beyond the line where vegetat on begins." · 

Insert on line 17, after the word ··lands, "including salt·. 
marsh." 

The use of the word "shoe" in the proposed amendment.is 
ambiguous; and I believe that the- · anguage could be. clarified .. 

I am wondering why the p oposed amendment requires that 
record title be held continuousJ_:,:-. · ince J:uly __ l~., -1891. · It has been 
well established that ·actual ,posse sion for a much shorter period is· 
sufficient to give good ·title. I- efer to N.J~S.A. 2A:14-6 (20 Year~ 
Statute of Limitation)·, 2A: 14-30, · ( 0 Years Actual Possession) and 
2A:'i4-31:'(30 Years Actual Po'ssessi n under Claim.or Color of Title). 
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I·a].so suggest that the requirement that the.land ~hall 
have been· ies~·ssed-_ .. fo~ -,t:a*~s · c,orttinuous.ly :for the. ia"st. past._ 20.;· .. 
years may,. in some 1.ns.taqc:es; be dff·fj..cult to establish •.. · 

. I am. subm·!t~-ing: -herewith a ·-sugge:sted .. am¢ndme.nt<to the 
p·roposed new P~ragt,aph: 4 of A~ticle VIII, Section· Ill. 

· Respectfully submf_tted ,, 
. ' 

··.ot_t(;n 
IRA c .. MOORE, . JR. 
Attorney, for UMC In .Inc. 

:I 
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SUGGESTED AMENDMENT TO ROPOSED NEW PARAGRAPH 
TO BE NUMBERED 4. OF ART CLE VII.I, SECTIQN III 

OF TIIE CONSTITUTION ·-A ·SET .FORTH IN ·-SENATE ' .-· .. . ,· .. ' . '· . 

CONCURRENT RES. LUTION.NO. 41 

4. The State, by virtue o, its sove,reignty·;· .. i.s _the owner 
of the lands lying beneath all th se bodies ~f water within ihe ·· 
State where the tides ebb and- ·flo , including· the .Atl'anti.c • __ Ocean, 
tidal rivers, bays, sounds, strea sand inlets wit~in '6i.b6u~dini. 
the State, limited in a-landward Li;ection·to mean high-water mark, 
except fo~ those parcels thereof eretofore conveyed by th~ Sta~e, 
which conveyances are hereby rati· ied and·-':c.onfirmed ;' an1d those, par-
cels theteof lawfully acquired an held by others bf.virtue of ap-
plicable law of the State. .Marsh ands. do.· not lie: beneath any part 
of the ocean or of any river, bay, -sound,.-.stream, · irfiet. o:r. other 
body of water, and the State hereby discliims and:telinquishes 
right, title and interest based upon its sovereignty in and to all 
marshlands in this State, now or. :Bormerly. "flowed by tid-e water.s and 
all filled-in, made or reclaimed 1 nds which were formerly ·such .. 
marshlands. 

AN ALTERNATE STED AMENDMENT 
TO PARAGRAf'H 4. 

: .. Insert after the word "StaJ" in line 17 the following: 

"As u~id herein, the shore, aS appt_ed to marshland, iS !:he· line 
where ·vegetation begins. The Stat+ hereby disclaims a_nd relin-
quishes all right, title and inter st based upon its sovereignty· 
in a~d

1 
to all marshlands in this S · ate, now or formerly flowed by 

tide ·:waters and all filled-in, mad or reclaimed lands which were 
formerly such marshlands. 

Omit the balance of Paragra h 4. 
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Dear "Sen2tcr. ·Diclci,nson: · 
. . ' . 

·E:x.ec1,1,tive··Vice, Pr~~s,ic;,ent ,\lbert.·E~ r·-c>r-w, ITe:: JsJ.--.sr:;;/ 

1?e;1nnma •. tb!rcoo·:nrc· ~crJmr~~t~~.c~!~ ~~·~:·t ~:,-~t~:~:-tc:\ t~~;;,c· 11···1~t;l. ;t;;i)vt??7·~,t ·t· ;:;-)_~ ·.,. 
i-:. ·~ __ .-..;., · : ...... 1 . ,.c;:,.:...~ · ... )o..,··•~...: .. L .... :._ •. \,~.).i.,.11 ~-'- 1 •• .1-._. ·--~ :·_~..,., .... ~. ... . ~J..l~~~-J __ _,, ~t., ___ . __ ., .,. v:~·-_ 
tidc.1 .. rne2do·~.· lr..:r;d:s ! 

. . . . . . 

·· · I !)ad · 'bi,,;m. • :i,n tl:1.e ·· en1i;•lc..:/ Or ti1e for;-;;f,J:' stv,te ?r. ,,.1"( · 
of Commerce rEind 1:~r~vigf;lti-c:,:p (d:Lrect $UQCfr.:$SC-r tr:, .the F.ipr;:i.-h~Jl_;j_; 

· Commiss:i;.on). from .. H·'l!J to ll'(L-~). I.,Iy·ci.i.;ticf,i tacJ: been lc.rgely 
assigned to: t,h$ :-:-·or}; o:f: adrnin'ist;ration of' the·. Sti.te-' s ri)nrir;m 
.lands - · As a 1:Lcenst?,;q. ·e11t;.i.neer · e.nd J.e.ncl su.rv,:~-ycr I c·~}n•:h~ct~Jc! 
t ~e ri' ·1'!'>~'i ,:)".1 !':1.1""0·~- h·•rr-1r' r-u'l"······<:h·..; ·c c.:u' ,,,,. .. ,,.e;:.iTS: .i..(" r!F:J.. '.'.'.,r-•·m~;.:.,,:, -t' <r.:, 7 r·.n·· -~·..: -,y·. 

a.l.· ];,,.~.L~C., .. i;::•.•..-~, .. _.,:·U_ .. J;;_:,.J..t:<. .. , -l.,1.. •·· .!. __ V•,:·.,;_. ,t_.,.) .~ .. ,L,(,.,, _,,J~J..:.C __ . '-~--~· .. ,.,,.IJ..._ --'.s· . 

. ~;,1~~~!r]:;'\ii~t . .,'./:!:~ !fi~;l,ci~i6f ~~~;f!;:~;s b~•~'"Yi~f<. :s 1~il :· -
. ·:,1:121:::rvntinm~ ·0.:1c] StU.-".)i.£:E;i' .f.~ic t>c 6.ete:rmi·.:--,?tic<·~- ~:f .U_,'>'.7' ,:-:::·.tj .. ;-:. 

~{~~;f ;,n ~;,,~~t;;~~ .iJ~!t}~ 9t:~r,,l'.~ff'}~f t;f;v!/:~n:~' \:~'.;tu::~ i ~.'c:.: · :~:!;~;·1;;2~;;f t;:i 6 t~t'tI;f,,11~.ri;~ttk::.{~t~8;~c;r~1/: .. L~:J''rtit~t•·;ss 
C,.:;,.1!1 .... SSJ.-.JD .;.n 1-?_Gf;. 

. . . . . . . . . 

The str.tut0s· rec·.1i:rs tho Stn.te' E;: 5:(~C:.Ptf:cs ~;:;_ Jr._s;::C?c·s 
t b t i1A. '"'"'Iler ,.,:.,f ·+-;,-,m ·,nl.'~rr~ ''·r· r,•·,e,1,t:: ·r-,:t -1"'. 1-r· t·.! ··'., ... ··,f +~-.,- ;_,~~-;·y-.t·· :> ': e .,.,... .. ,, .... -~ .. ,,. _i,.,,,.J. ...... _•._;...,..L(·,;~~ .. 1.-. ~-~-·- ._ .• ,· .... ..,,.,1 .· J ..... ,, .. V---~-- .::,,L _. __ 

cther·,,,•isc the gr~mt. 0r lets~ ;Ls vr,:,ic. Th~. rt:::.te hr-.s r'~ ··<:.::.'"~· 
accepted the a;:l)lic:::ints., · ~vid.enqe to· this uJ)lc:.nC:: .. ::.1:. ners>~;- b_:·· C1e 
filing. of· Q.ocurnentar~r, f.,roof ip tLe fOJ'm. of d~.:f.;ds gnt certJ.fic[~ts 
of title. · 
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ThG Rinarian c~mmi~si0n cre~tAf in 1cc; 
;I_. f"f'i· Ce ,·1·•n+ il ~, ,c·c· p.r,r:,'pr~ 1--, ·,;- ·1·h-r.) 7-'.;r,,r., 1·• :, ;·,f ('1,··,;n·r,7: .,... r. : ',-, .-
.... L.. • '-"'_. .... ...... .,.,,."":" --·· --'1t..l V .... -~ '. • .. · ..... ... .,;,.. '.,,I .• •1J. ,.,,,. .. _. -

i:1 -:i.? 7 5, (1y,f1]_ ·-~-i::i.C~: C".1ntr;1J_(:;(i the' t·:•ff:.cr:: u:-;tl.}. -.i_r~1(?. 
t.~:c.:sc: (.? ... .. ;/:--:.•.:_ ~i:: ·,··•.· ~~-->· ._.-,f t:_:'. 1:: J~('.~c·:.·i:·•:·~~- (_~~-~J~·~·--·~·-,:~ r;.\~ t~-J-·:_r,;,?··.·_ ... 
f i 1 . ls~:. 1 r~ ·~· r: C : ~·. ·: ~:: .. v~ ::T :i.::r: ~:: r c,v ::::;;~ i::, ,~. t :~! ~:r -'.:_. > (; l.:::· 
T:--:·::.: f.'t~··tc, ~) _7" :Lts ···,v(Y'•Y•;i_,~ -· ·,--:,···:: - c: ·:,.·,, 
· r· ,, + c: _' · 1;.·;:-}, ::. '.·: t l.~ 1 · : .. r: :~ ;~ .. , '~- ~::· ·:\; :~ · :.·· ~-.:_ ... -j~ t ':. _;_ ·; · ,. -.. .1- . 

· :'"l t l :n ~J c <1 it! 
17 :;v_i._~-; t . .:.. .. ·:· 
'~C'° ·: 1:· ,._ · ".'.. - · l~ t 

'·. 
-~ .L. Lt ~.c .. : ..• 

r,rtif:Lcltd. ·c,~:~:·:':itJ .. :;:n c:::·cr.:_te( '-::i~.r -r:;r :1 s:>.·c1,17 ~: · 
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